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May 20, 2004

Dear Shareholders :

This past year should be remembered as the one in which all of us at ULLICO Inc . -shareholders, customers,
officers, board members, and employees - came to appreciate the fact that while our company is a business
for labor, it is still a business . And, as such, it has to be operated as a business . While we are, in fact, the
only company whose insurance products and financial services are tailored solely to labor unions and their
members, and trust funds, our shareholders, in particular the Taft-Hartley funds that pay pensions to retired
union workers, expect us to make a reasonable profit while doing so .

Therefore, I am pleased to report to you that we have made major progress in turning around the finances of
your company. We made a profit in the first quarter of 2004, about a half-million dollars, and we are optimistic
that we will make money in every quarter of this year .

And, more important, we are now living up to the high ethical standards that we in organized labor have always
demanded of the corporate world .

Our improving financial picture is the result of the efforts of your management and employees to reduce and
control expenses, and to offer new or improved products and services more responsive to the needs of our
customers .

The turnaround didn't happen because we simply were willing to make changes or try new ideas. It happened
because our shareholders and your team at ULLICO, your Board of Directors, your management, and your
employees, had the will to make a difference .

Our shareholders came through for us to the tune of $50 million to build up our capital and reserves . Our
management team worked closely with our Board of Directors, our auditors, and our regulators to come up
with the many dramatic changes needed to assure the survival of this unique company .

Our turnaround is proof of the truism that family matters . Because of our long and close ties with the AFL-CIO
and its affiliates , and Union Privilege , we were able to forge a new relationship called UnionSecure . It is
developing supplemental insurance programs dedicated to meeting the unique needs of union members and
their families , and will offer insurance protection at a fair price to help working families protect their financial
security. UnionSecure is jointly staffed by ULLICO and Union Privilege , with oversight provided by the trustees
of the AFL-CIO Mutual Benefit Fund .

We've also begun marketing an insured pharmacy benefit program under our UlliCareRx brand name, this
in-response to local and regional trust funds who told us they were faced with cutting back the pharmacy
benefit their union families enjoy, or eliminating it entirely .
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We have both new and tried and true investment opportunities for trust funds to consider . J for Jobs remains
as it always has, the jewel of our investment products . At the same time, we have added New Amsterdam
Partners, an excellent Large Cap Core Equity Product to our Trust Fund Advisors line, and we are pursuing other
sub-advisors in a variety of investment styles .

Thanks to the sacrifices of many and the hard work of all, we've saved this company .

To those outside the family of labor who said we could not turn this great company around , I say, you
underestimated the strength and misjudged the vision of the American labor movement . Our shared vision

incorporated a successful ULLICO, and we have the determination and wherewithal to make that vision

a reality .

2004 will be one of the most important years in our company's history . With your continued support, and
the support of our customers and employees, we will provide even better products and services to America's
labor unions and the millions of working men and women they represent .

Sincerely,

Terence M. O'Sullivan
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ULLICO Inc .
Management 's Discussion and Analysis
of Consolidated Financial Condition

and Results of Operations

Introduction and Overview
During 2003, ULLICO Inc . ("the Company") completed significant changes that directly effected the management,
operations and financial results of the Company . The primary purpose of this Management Discussion and
Analysis is to provide new management of the Company an opportunity to more fully discuss the loss in 2003,
the events and business issues leading to the loss, and the actions taken by management and the Company's
Board of Directors ("Board") to address these issues . In addition, the current status of management's actions is
included through the date of this report . This narrative report is supplemented by the more comprehensive con-
solidated financial statements and related footnotes .

Financial Statement Discussion
The consolidated net loss for the year ending December 31, 2003 was $70 .8 million, consisting of $94 .2 million
in pre-tax loss, an improvement of $25 .7 million over the 2002 pre-tax loss, offset by a $23 .5 million income tax
benefit . The 2003 after-tax results were $3 .6 million better than the prior year .

The major reasons for the pre-tax loss are as follows :
Losses on discontinued or run-oft lines of business (lines of business where no new business will be sold)
totaled $59.9 million . These losses included :

* $32.3 million in losses in our property and casualty discontinued product lines, specifically, Alternative
Dispute Resolution ("ADR") workers ' compensation, general workers ' compensation, commercial lines
and California contractors . Included in this loss was an increase to policy reserves of over $15 .0 million
reflecting new management 's more conservative philosophy when establishing the appropriate range
of ultimate liability. Management continues to closely monitor these discontinued lines to minimize
expenses and settle claims ;

• $16.4 million in losses that developed in our life discontinued product lines, which includes group health
reinsurance assumed and individual life and health and individual home health care . Included in this
amount is $5 .0 million of losses/write-offs associated with the sale of the Company's Grand Fund
venture , $ 3.5 million of reserve strengthening on the Florida Home Health Care line of business, and a
$7 .6 million loss on the now discontinued Individual Life and Health line (including the write-off of $2 .5
million of deferred acquisition costs no longer considered recoverable) ;

• $3.2 million of losses on discontinued investment operations . This was driven primarily by a $3 .0 million
loss on the reverse mortgage annuity line, the majority of which reflects legal fees and the recent
settlement costs of class action litigation centered on this business ;

• $8.0 million of losses related to ULLICO Transport , primarily due to a negotiated settlement of the aircraft
lease termination .

- $41 .7 million of expense incurred in the corporate and management operations . These costs included significant
one-time charges associated with the Company 's restructuring activities totaling $14.5 million representing ;
severance , early retirement benefit cost , legal fees, and consulting costs .

- $9.4 million of net losses on the Company ' s core continuing lines of business .

The major line of business results were :

• $8.4 million of losses in our Stop Loss line of business primarily due to adverse development on policies
from prior years . The 2003 loss ratio including prior year development was 96% . Policy reserves on 2003
premiums are developing at an expected loss ratio of 80% while the run-off of 2002 and prior business is
exhibiting loss ratios in excess of 100% ;



11

• $5.2 million of losses in our Group Health line of business primarily due to the decline in Premium and
Fee revenue during 2003 . During the 4th quarter, Union Labor Life Insurance Company ("Union Labor
Life") lost its largest Health customer which generated annual premium of $25 million . In addition, fee

revenue was $3 .5 million below the prior year. Loss ratios of approximately 84% were in line with prior
years and better than expected given the decline in revenue. Expenses, however, while lower than prior
years, did not decline quickly enough to offset the lower revenue ;

• $5.4 million of losses on our continuing Property Casualty operations . Reserve strengthening of
$5.1 million and the $0 .9 million write-off of systems costs offset positive underwriting results in the
Union Liability line as well as $1 .4 million of earnings in the new ADR fee income business . Underwriting

results for the Fiduciary line were strong . However, following the drop in the Company's A .M. Best rating,
new business and premium renewals dropped significantly driving the results for this line negative in the
second half of 2003 ;

• $6.6 million of losses on the Annuity Products segment primarily concentrated in the Group Annuity line
of business . Declining assets under management and negative spread (in part due the Company keeping
its investment portfolio invested in short-term securities for most of the year due to its liquidity problems)
were the principal contributors to these negative results ;

• $4.2 million of losses on private capital, separate accounts, and other corporate investment holdings . $2 .0
million of the losses resulted from the write-down of the Company's GMAC notes in connection with the
recent settlement of reverse mortgage litigation . Declining fee income on other separate accounts failed
to offset fixed expenses and modest losses on private capital investments accounted for the additional
$2.2 million of loss in this segment ;

• The Trust Fund Advisor ("TFA") business lost $1 .0 million during 2003 . Assets under management fell by
over $900 million which reduced fee income by $1 .0 million from the prior year. While variable sub-advisor
fees dropped in proportion to assets under management, fixed expenses of the TFA business were
unable to be covered by the declining net revenue .

On a positive note , there were several noteworthy earnings results in the core operations:

• Direct Marketing contributed operating income of $2.9 million. Due to the ongoing discussions on
future new business strategy with Union Privilege ("UP") for most of the year, fewer actual marketing
campaigns and expense was incurred in 2003 . This combined with continued strong profits on the
in-force business contributed to the positive result;

• Group Life earned an operating profit of $3 .6 million . While premium declined $26 .3 million or 28%,

losses declined by $27 .4 million representing a 4.7% improvement in the loss ratio . Additionally, strong
expense control reduced costs by 15% further contributing to the favorable result ;

• Zenith Administrators continues to be profitable, generating $3 .8 million pre-tax profits in the 2003 ;

• Real estate investment banking activities, including our flagship "J for Jobs" program, generated
$11 .1 million of pre-tax profits in 2003 . Despite the significant negative publicity surrounding the
Company's initial restructuring, Separate Account J achieved new deposits of $88 million during 2003 .
This partially offset high withdrawals and helped keep the reduction in the total fund value to only $231
million for the year-

A pre-tax gain of $16 .8 million on the sale of the Company's recently completed home office building at 1625
Eye Street in Washington, D .C .
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New Management and Corrective Actions
Since May 8, 2003, ULLICO, under new management, has been aggressively addressing the operating losses
in its business and the impact of improper transactions in the Company's stock by former members of senior
management and certain current and former members of the Company's Board . ULLICO is currently in the
process of stabilizing its business and has already taken steps to improve its financial strength, corporate leader-
ship, and governance .

- On May 8, 2003, a slate of fifteen directors, comprising a majority of the Board, led by Terence M . O'Sullivan,
General President of the Laborers' International Union, was elected to the Board of ULLICO. Mr. O'Sullivan

was subsequently elected Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, replacing Robert A . Georgine .

- On May 13, 2003, the Board adopted the remedial recommendations of the "Report of the Special Counsel-
ULLICO Stock Purchase Offer and Repurchase Programs and Global Crossing Investment" (the "Thompson
Report"), a report commissioned by the Company from former Illinois Governor James R . Thompson, acting as
Special Counsel to the Board, relating to the return of profits from certain stock transactions involving former
executive officers and several former and current members of our Board . Through its Corporate Governance
Subcommittee, the Board is also in the process of considering corporate governance changes and other matters
recommended by the Thompson Report .

- A new executive management team has been hired and put in place . The team includes :
• Edward Grebow joined the Company in May 2003 as its President to help lead the Company through its

restructuring efforts .
• Mark Singleton joined the Company in August 2003 as Chief Financial Officer and Senior Vice President .

• Theodore Green was named the General Counsel for ULLICO Inc . and its Subsidiaries in July 2003 .
Mr. Green is the former Associate General Counsel for the Laborers' International Union .

• Damon Silvers is an Associate General Counsel for the AFL-CIO. Mr. Silvers is currently acting as
Counsel to the Chairman of ULLICO at the request of the AFL-CIO, and has been instrumental in the
process of stabilizing the Company and overhauling its corporate governance guidelines .

- The new management team and the Board are in the process of implementing several strategic and financial
action steps to improve the operations and enhance the capital position of ULLICO and its insurance
subsidiaries . These steps include :

• successfully raising $50 million of new capital on September 30, 2003 ;
• the sale on December 23, 2003 of its recently completed building at 1625 Eye Street in Washington, DC

for $157 .5 million ;
• the filing of and acceptance by the Maryland Insurance Administration of a Risk Based Capital Plan

("RBC Plan") by Union Labor Life, the Company's largest subsidiary ;

• a comprehensive review of the Company's core operations to identify and begin to execute plans to
stabilize and correct problems in its continuing lines of business through a combination of pricing, under
writing, loss control, and expense actions . Also, through this review the Company has decided to exit
certain additional products and lines of business. A summary of these actions follows :

- Core insurance product line actions :

• Significant pricing increases for the Company's Stop Loss line of business were implemented in 2003 .
Additionally, effective January 1, 2004, all Stop Loss business is now underwritten by a third-party
managing general underwriter ("MGU") with significant experience and expertise in this line of business .
The new MGU is providing underwriting and loss control practices with increased discipline in this line of
business where the Company enjoys the leading market share within the Taft-Hartley market . Concurrent
with the partnering with this new MGU, the Company has entered into a fronting arrangement with
Gerber Life Insurance Company, rated A by A.M . Best, to write this line of business on their paper .
Ninety percent of the risk is ceded back to the Company .



• Underwriting changes and expense reduction actions have been implemented in the Group Health line, In
addition, pricing increases of 10% to 20% have been achieved through early 2004 . Also, in March 2004
the Company announced a partnership with Amalgamated Life Insurance Company to take over all claims
processing for the Company providing significantly lower costs . After a one-time charge in 2004 to reflect

the closing of its claims processing center in King of Prussia, PA, the Company expects positive results
for this line of business,

• In 2004, the Company entered into a fronting arrangement with State National Insurance Company, rated
A by A.M . Best, to offer the latter's Fiduciary Liability coverage to labor unions and jointly managed trust
funds. Ulico Insurance Group ("UIG") will underwrite, quote, issue and service the policies . Under a quota
share agreement, the Company will assume 100% of the written premium and loss and loss adjustment
expenses. The Company will continue to administer premium billing and collection and claims processing
on behalf of UIG .

• Following the March 2003 downgrade in the Company's A.M . Best rating, management expanded the
Company's relationship with the Zurich Group ("Zurich") for the underwriting and issuance of its ADR
Workers Compensation products . Zurich now underwrites much of the business with the Company
serving as fee-based administrator limiting its exposure in this line of business .

• New investment products have been introduced . In order to improve the competitiveness of its
investment products the Company has launched a new Real Estate Equity Fund and a new TFA Large
Cap Growth Stock Fund . Additional investment products will be introduced in the coming months .

Line of business restructuring/exits :

• The Company is restructuring its direct marketing line of business . The Company's long-term marketing
contract with UP, the member benefits arm of the AFL-CIO, expired on December 31, 2001 . Following

ULLICO's former management's failure to secure a new agreement with UP, UP informed ULLICO of its
intention to move this book of business to The Hartford Financial Services Group ("Hartford") . In February

2004, the Company and UP announced the formation of a new strategic marketing arrangement where
they will jointly market insurance products under the Union Secure brand . Initially, life and disability
products will be underwritten by Hartford. As a result of the new Union Secure marketing initiative, fixed
costs for direct marketing will be lowered by 50% or more .

• ULLICO and Hartford began discussions in 2003 about the potential sale of renewal rights to Hartford on
the UP in-force block of business . These discussions are continuing in 2004 . If ULLICO is unable to
negotiate a satisfactory arrangement with Hartford, the company will consider alternative reinsurance
strategies to accelerate the recognition of some or all of the profit within this block of business .

• The Company terminated all new business and marketing initiatives within its Individual Life and Health
business effective October 31, 2003 . The remaining level of maintenance and overhead expenses should
be low enough to allow for this line of business to break even or report a modest profit in the future .
Additionally, the Company is evaluating the potential sale of its ULLICO Life Insurance Company
subsidiary through which this business was marketed .

• The Company exited the P&C Commercial Lines business in September 2003 . Renewal rights to the in-
force business were sold to an unaffiliated carrier and the Company will receive a fee based on renewal
premium for 3 years .

• The Company is currently evaluating strategic alternatives for its health and pensions third-party-
administrator, Zenith Administrators .
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- The Company has implemented an extensive plan to reduce expenses in all corporate and operational areas .
These actions, expected to save in excess of $40 million annually include :

• The reduction of total Company personnel and related salary and benefits costs is expected to yield in
excess of $20 million annually . New management has already reduced staffing approximately 10% to
1,517 employees at December 31, 2003. Additional reductions are planned for 2004 .

• Legal fees will be reduced by over $5 million annually as the activities associated with prior management
and the related investigations subside in future periods .

• The Company's lease of a corporate jet has been terminated saving in excess of $3 million of operating
costs each year .

• Consulting expenses are being reduced as more disciplined practices for the use of external resources
are established. Annual savings of over $ 3 million are expected .

• The Company's IT cost is aggressively being managed and savings in excess of $2 million have been
identified through the consolidation of data centers , rationalization of claims operations support and
data/telecom opportunities .

- The Company has also completed a series of balance sheet and liquidity improvements designed to
strengthen its capital base , improve the quality of it investment portfolio, increase holding company liquidity,
and improve its prospects for improvements in the A . M. Best ratings for its insurance subsidiaries .
These actions included :

• The raising of $50 million of new Series A Convertible Preferred Securities ("new preferred stock"). The
10% cumulative dividend on the new securities may be paid by additional shares of new preferred stock
providing the Company with additional liquidity flexibility .

• The Company has executed a series of transactions to reduce the level of higher risk assets from its
general account investment portfolio ( those assets intended to back its insurance liabilities ). These
transactions included :

• The sale of its newly constructed home office building for $157 .5 million in December 2003 .
Proceeds from the sale were invested in a high quality bond portfolio during January 2004 .

• The sale or write-down of limited partnerships, mortgage loans , and equity securities during 2003
representing a reduction in these higher risk asset classes totaling over $31 million . Further
reductions of over $14 million have been completed in early 2004 .

• In April 2004 the Company secured a $10 million line of credit from a major shareholder to provide
additional financial flexibility .

• Principally as a result of the capital raising land subsequent capital contribution from ULLICO Inc.) and
' significant investment dispositions , the capital and surplus for Union Labor Life grew from $ 18 million at

December 31, 2002 to $65 million at December 31, 2003, an increase of 261 % . Additionally, Union Labor
Life's risk-based capital ratio improved from 164% to 282% during that same time period. This is above
the level committed to in the RBC Plan and beyond the range of required regulatory oversight .
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First Quarter 2004 Results
As a result of the operations to date and management's actions discussed above, ULLICO Inc . and Union Labor
Life reported the following selected interim data for the first quarter of 2004 :

Item (in millions) 3 Months Ended 3/31104 3 Months Ended 3/31/03 Year Ended 12131/03

ULLICO Inc . GAAP $128.8 $152.0 $574.9
Revenue

ULLICO Inc. GAAP W.5 ($2 .4) ($70 .8)
After-Tax Gain/( Loss)

Union Labor Life $70.0 $18 .5 $65 .3
Statutory Capital & Surplus

We are pleased to report that , as a result of the comprehensive actions taken throughout 2003 , ULLICO Inc . has
returned to profitability in 2004 as projected . Continued execution of management 's plans , the improvement of
the Company's A.M. Best rating back to the secure level, and the expansion of the Company's core product lines
and marketing efforts should result in profit growth leading to a reasonable return on equity in future years . We
appreciate the support we have received from the Board , shareholders , customers , and employees and we are
optimistic about ULLICO's future .

Edward Grebow
President

Mark E . Singleton
Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
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Note : The preceding Management Discussion and Analysis is not covered by the auditor report on the A2003 consolidated financial statements.
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2003 AND 2002
CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

BALANCE SHEETS

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ULLICO Inc . • 1625 Eye Street, NW *Washington, DC 20006
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To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of ULLICO Inc:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated
statements of operations , stockholders' equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of ULLICO Inc. and its subsidiaries (the "Company") at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the
years then ended in confQ mity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company' s management;
our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits . We
conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements , assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation . We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion .

May 6, 2004
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ULLICO Inc.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share amounts)
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As of December 31,
2003 2002

ASSETS
Fixed maturities, at fair value (amortized cost of $344,898 and$344,901) $ 350,182 $ 353,806
Equity securities , at fair value (cost of $6,375 and $14,693) 6,831 14,120
Investments in limited partnerships 77,499 85,768
Mortgage loans , held for investment 45,535 61,436
Real estate 3,950 4,083
Short-term investments 258,591 154,837
Total Investments 742,588 674,050

Cash
Accrued investment income
Premiums, accounts and notes receivable
Reinsurance recoverable
Property and equipment
Goodwill and other intangible assets
Deferred policy acquisition costs
Deferred income tax
Other assets
Separate account assets
TOTAL ASSETS $

10,299
3,723

47,692
166,116
16,052
5,676

82,793
30,036
33,324

2,186,041
3,324,340

6,127
3,638

68,260
165,511
132,983
11,179
91,712
16,558
30,886

2,395,998
3,596,902

i The accompanying notes are an integralpart of these f rtancial statements .



ULLICO Inc .
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share amounts)

LIABILITIES
Policy and claim reserves :
Life, health & annuities
Property & casualty

Deposit-type annuity contracts
Policyholder funds on deposit
Policyholder dividends payable
Unearned & advance premiums
Total Policy Liabilities

Notes payable
Accounts payable & other liabilities
Reinsurance balances payable
Accrued pension & other postretirement benefits
Current income taxes payable
Separate account liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Series A convertible preferred stock ($1 par value ; 10,000,000 shares authorized ;
issued and outstanding 489,086 at 12/31/03)

Capital stock ($25 par value ; 2,000,000 shares authorized ; issued and
outstanding 253,086 at 12/31/03 and 253,555 .67 at 12/31/02 )

Class A common stock, voting ($1 par value ; 12,000 .000 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding 6,635,011 at 12/31/03 and 6,650,011 at 12/31102)

Class B common stock, nonvoting ($1 par value ; 12,000,000 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding 753,485 at 12/31/03 and 12/31/02)

Additional capital paid-in
Accumulated other comprehensive income :
Unrealized investment gain/(loss), net of deferred tax
Minimum pension liability, net of tax
Total accumulated other comprehensive income

Retained earnings
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

As of December 31,
2003 2002

$ 291,087 $ 332,937
191,774 149,357
144,239 194,986
26,994 38,551
17,320 19,902
16,811 33,590
688,225 769,323
22,111 49
68,471 67,044
48,381 35,433
46,720 41,280
14,315 14,271

2,186,041 2,395,998
$ 3,074,264 $ 3,323,398

$ 489 $

6,327

6,635

6,339

6,650

753 753

221,572 172,899

3,745 5,403
(1,170) (1,699)
2,575 3,704
11,725 83,159

$ 250,076 $ 273,504

3,324,340 $ 3,596,902
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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ULLICO Inc .

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS
OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands)

i
1

i

s
E

For the years ended December 31,
2003 2002

INCOME
Premium income :
Life, health & annuities $ 371,937 $ 400,610
Property & casualty 48,445 46,434
Fee based income 125,576 137,079
Net investment income 18,396 3,430
Net realized investment gains (losses) (5,675) (24,452)
Gain on sale of home office building 16,841 39,168
Other incomel( loss) (666) 11,004
TOTAL INCOME 574,854 613,273

BENEFITS & EXPENSES
Policy benefits and claims:
Life, health & annuities
Interest credited to policyholder account balances
Losses and loss adjustment expenses - property & casualty
Policyholder dividends
Total benefits and claims expenses

Commissions
Sales, general & administrative expenses
Taxes, licenses & fees
Interest expense
TOTAL EXPENSES

305,980 350,172
8,103 12,679
68,811 56,089
9,373 14,348

392,267 433,288
12,289 9,148
246,936 270,828
15,869 12,176
1,720 7,749

669,081 733,189

Net loss before federal and state income taxes (94,227) ( 119,916)
Income tax (expense )benefit 23,463 45,571
NET LOSS $ (70,764) $ (74,345)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .



ULLICO Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in thousands)

r
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Balance, January 1 . 2002
Transfer of stock
Tender offer and redemptions
Balance, December 31, 2002

Issuance of Preferred Stock

Series A
Convertible Class A Class B

Preferred Stock Capital Stock Common Stock Common Stock
$ - $ 6,808 $ 6,414

$. ...., .
1,204

451 (451)
(469) (2t5)
6,339 $ 6,650 $ 753

489
Redemptions _ _ (12) (15)
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 489 $ 6,327 $ 6,635 753

Other
Additional Comprehensive

Capital Paid-In Income
Retained
Earnings Total

Balance, January 1, 2002 $ 177,251 $ 6,913 $ 168,940 $ 367,530
Net loss (74,345) (74,345)
Other comprehensive income (3,209) (3,209)
Transfer of stock
Tender offer and redemptions (4,784) (11,436) (16,904)
Reduction in note receivable 432 432
Balance, December 31, 2002 $ 172,899 $ 3,704 $ 83,159 $ 273,504

Net loss (70,764) (70,764)
Other comprehensive income (1,129) (1,129)
Issuance of Preferred Stock 48,419 48,908
Redemptions 254 (670) (443)
Balance, December 31, 2003 221,572 2,575 11,725 $ 250,076
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . I
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ULLICO Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS

OF CASH FLOWS
(i ' thousands)

For the years ended December 31,
2003 2002

Cashflows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities :

$ (70,764) $ (74,345)

Interest credited to policyholder account balances 8,103 12,616
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs 25,292 29,940
Capitalization of deferred policy acquisition costs (16,374) (30,715)
Amortization and depreciationexpense 9,019 10,592
Deferred income taxes (12,585) (67,463)
Realized (gains ) losses on investments ,net 5,675 24,452
Loss on saleof subsidiary 3,517 -
Gain on sale of home office buildings (16,841) (39,168)
Non-cash (gains) losses on limited partnership investments, net (607) 21,525
Interest accretion on notespayable - 7,257
Change in premiums and other receivables 11,493 26,148
Change in reinsurance recoverable/payable 12,343 43,880
Change in policy liabilities (18,794) 21.556
Change in other liabilities 7,395 (4,434)
Change in current income taxes 44 71,846
Other, net (1,285) 10,445

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities (54,369) 64,132
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments :
Fixed maturities
Equity securities and other invested assets
Mortgage loans
Limited partnerships

Net proceeds froth sale of home office buildings
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary
Purchases of Investments :
Fixed maturities
Equity securities and other invested assets
Mortgage loans
limited partnerships

Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from note receivable
Purchase of intangible assets
Other, net
Cash provided by (used in ) provided by investing activities :
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of convertible preferred stock
Investment product deposits
Investment product withdrawals
Purchase of common stock
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net Change in Cash
Cash and short term investments , beginning of year
Cash and short term investments, end of year

206,860 246,119
2,982 12,249
32,812 117,487
21,192 21,706
150,092 60,922
2,200 -

(213,216) (339,246)
(14) (7,376)

(16,168) (26,460)
(8,265) (11,484)

(25,822) (102,250)
9,044
- (1,535)

480 (1,544)
162,177 (31,412)

48,908 -
15,536 107,192
(85,945) (111,601)
(443) (16,904)
44,432 -
(22,370) (15,096)
118 (36,409)

107,926 (3 .689)
€60,964 164,653

$ 268,890 $ 160,964

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .
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ULLICO Inc .

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Note 1---Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ULLICO Inc., a financial holding company,
and its subsidiaries ( collectively , "ULLICO" or "the Company "). ULLICO Inc .' s primary wholly owned subsidiaries
include The Union Labor Life Insurance Company ("Union Labor Life"), Ulico Casualty Company ("Ulico Casualty"),
Ulico Insurance Group, Inc. ("UIG"), Zenith Administrators, Inc . ("Zenith") and Trust Fund Advisors , Inc. ("TFA").

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) . All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation . The
preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period . Actual amounts could differ from these estimates due to a number of factors , including
changes in the level of mortality, morbidity, interest rates and asset valuations , and such differences could occur in the
near term. Certain of the 2402 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2003 presentation .

Nature ofOperations
Union Labor Life was founded in 1925 by the officials of the American Federation of Labor to provide low cost
insurance protection to union members and their collectively bargained union benefit plans . ULLICO Inc . was formed in
1987 to facilitate the restructuring of the insurance subsidiaries and to enable the Company to expand its investment
services capabilities through non-insurance subsidiaries . Ownership of ULLICO's stock is restricted to international and
national trade unions, their members, their members' benefit trusts and directors and officers of the Company .

During May 2003, the Company began a series of significant restructuring activities in response to continued operating
losses as well as the adverse impact of events related to certain ULLICO Inc . stock transactions which occurred during
the period from 1997 through 2001 (see further discussion in Note 15, "Commitments and Contingencies "). These
restructuring activities included ; electing a new slate of 15 directors (representing a new majority) to the Company's
Board of Directors ("Board"), hiring a new senior management team, raising $50 million of new capital and
implementing a new strategic plan. The plan includes the withdrawal from certain lines of business, sale of assets,
reduction in costs and changes in corporate operations and governance .

The activities of the Company cover a broad range of financial services provided principally to labor unions and their
members, including life and health insurance, managed care and administrative services, property and casualty insurance,
investment advisory services, asset management and mortgage banking and servicing activities .

Status ofOperations
The Company has recognized significant net losses in 2003 and 2002 resulting from declines in total revenue , high loss
ratios, excess selling, general, and administrative (SG&A) expenses in addition to significant corporate restructuring
initiatives and reserve strengthening undertaken by new management following the May 2003 change in leadership. Cash
used by operating activities was $54 .4 million in 2003 . The sale of assets and the raising of new capital more than offset
this resulting in an increase in the Company's consolidated cash balance .

During 2003 , the current ratings of ULLICO's insurance subsidiaries by A,M . Best were downgraded to a "B " or "B-."
A.M. Best assigns a "B" or "B-" to an insurer with a fair ability to meet their current obligations to policyholders but is
financially vulnerable to adverse changes in underwriting and economic conditions .
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ULLICO Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

As of December 31, 2002, the Company's main insurance subsidiary, Union Labor Life, had a risk based capital level
within Company Action Level placing Union Labor Life under increased regulatory monitoring .

Accordingly, the Company, its Board of Directors , management and stockholders have undertaken a number of actions,
described below, to mitigate the negative trends affecting its operations.

Risk Based Capital (RBC) Plan
On September 17, 2003, Union Labor Life filed its amended RBC company action plan with the Maryland Insurance
Administration ("Maryland") . The plan was approved by Maryland on September 25, 2003 and projected that the
December 31, 2003 statutory capital and surplus would fall between $67 .5 million (unaudited) and $105 .5 million
(unaudited) and that the RBC percentage would be 273% (unaudited) . The statutory capital and surplus as of December
31, 2003 was $63.3 million and the RBC percentage was 282% (unaudited ) . In addition, pursuant to the Plan, Union
Labor Life sold its office building at 1625 Eye Street in Washington D .C. in December 2003 for $157 .5 million .

Maryland is continuing to monitor Union Labor Life's statutory results of operations throughout 2004 .

Raising of Additional Capital
On September 30, 2003, the Company raised $27.0 million through the sale of Series A Convertible Preferred Securities
("Preferred Securities") and $23.0 million by entering into a loan agreement (the "Credit Facility") . $35 .0 million of the
funds raised were used to settle intercompany payables and as capital contributions for Union Labor Life and USA
Casualty . The remaining $15.0 million is available for general corporate purposes .

In December 2003, the Company had a secondary offering of Series A Convertible Preferred Securities raising $21 .9
million. These proceeds were used to pay down the Credit Facility . As of December 31, 2003, the Credit Facility had an
outstanding balance of $ 1 .1 million . Subsequent to December 31, 2003 , the Company satisfied the remaining $1 .1
million balance on the Credit Facility with funds raised through a final Preferred Stock Issuance .

Improvements to Core Operation Profitability
Several actions are being implemented to restore profitability to the Company's core operations which include :

1 . In 2004, the Company entered into a partnership with an unaffiliated insurance company to offer the latter 's
fiduciary liability coverage to labor unions and jointly managed trust funds . UIG will underwrite , quote, issue
and service the policies. Under a quota share agreement, the Company will assume 100% of the written
premium and loss and loss adjustment expenses . The Company will continue to administer premium billing and
collection and claims processing on behalf of UIG . This will allow the Company to continue to write fiduciary
business in 2004 .

2. Effective January 1, 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with an unaffiliated insurance company in
which Union Labor Life will write stop-loss policies on that insurance company ' s paper . Ninety percent of the
premium is assumed by the Company . In addition , as a part of the new program, underwriting and claims
processing for stop-loss have been transferred to an unaffiliated Managing General Underwriter , which will
lower cost and improve underwriting discipline .

3. During 2003, the Company has decided to exit unprofitable lines of business, such as individual agency,
commercial lines and workers compensation products . The Company also suspended marketing expense on the
direct marketing products which improves the profitability of the run-off block of business . The Company is
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ULLICO Inc .
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

also no longer taking new risks in regards to Alternative Dispute Resolution ("ADR") products, but continues to
generate fee income from a marketing agreement with an unaffiliated insurance company .

4. In 2003, the Company incurred significant non-recurring SG&A expenses including legal fees, consulting fees,
severance costs and the disposition of the aircraft . The 2004 plan includes across the board reductions in many
SG&A expense categories . The largest reductions are included in the personnel related expense category, as
beadcount will continue to decline throughout 2004 .

5. In March 2004, the Company selected an unaffiliated life insurance company to handle health care claims
administration and care management services which were previously performed internally . Both companies will
collaborate on developing and offering new products and services to jointly managed trust funds, unions, and
organized employers. The unaffiliated insurance company will retain the existing claims and care management
staff. The Company will benefit from this agreement due to the creation of new business and personnel expense
savings .

6. The Company's strategy is to concentrate future efforts on core insurance and investment operations while
reallocating capital within its major operating subsidiaries to ensure consistency of capital strength for all core
lines of business . During 2004, management will pursue strategic alternatives for Zenith, other non-core or
discontinued subsidiaries, as well as the sale or reinsurance of a substantial portion of the direct marketing in-
force business. Potential pre-tax gains and free cash flow from the potential disposition of these operations
would be substantial measured against stockholders' equity . See additional discussion in Note 13, "Income
Taxes."

Liquidity
The steps taken to improve core operation profitability will relieve the liquidity pressures placed on the Company . Of the
consolidated cash balance of $10.3 million at December 31, 2003, $4 .4 million is restricted for use at the insurance
company levels. The Company will continue to implement initiatives in 2004 to reduce corporate and business unit
expenses and headcount . The Company has also secured a $10.0 million line of credit which will provide additional
financial flexibility in 2004. The line of credit is collateralized by the stock of Zenith .

Summary
Based on the 'actions outlined above , management and the Board believe that overall profitability and financial flexibility
will be achieved in 2004 .

Note 2---Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Invested Assets
Fixed maturity securities are designated "available for sale" and are reported at fair value. The fair value of fixed
maturity securities is based upon independent market quotations. Changes in fair value of securities designated as
available for sale, net of deferred income taxes, are recorded as a separate component of stockholders' equity, and
accordingly have no effect on net income . Cash received from maturities and paydowns is reflected as a component of
investment collections .

Equity securities include common and non-redeemable preferred stocks and are recorded at fair value if independent
market quotations are available . If independent market quotations are not available , these securities are carried at cost .
The difference between cost and fair value, net of deferred income taxes, is recorded as a separate component of
stockholders' equity, and accordingly has no effect on net income .
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ULLICO Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Limited partnership investments are recorded in accordance with the equity method of accounting .

Mortgage loans are carried at unpaid principal balances, less impairment reserves . For mortgage loans considered
impaired, a specific reserve is established . A general reserve is also established for probable losses arising from the
portfolio but not attributable to specific loans . Mortgage loans are considered impaired when it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. When a
mortgage loan has been determined to be impaired , a reserve is established for the difference between the unpaid
principal of the mortgage loan and its fair value . Fair value is based on either the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the mortgage loan's effective interest rate or the fair value of the underlying collateral . Changes in
the mortgage valuation reserves are reflected in realized gains or losses . Mortgage loans are carried at the lower of cost
or market, using the specific identification method .

Real estate investments are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation . Foreclosed real estate is carried at lower of
cost or fair value .

Short-term investments include money market funds and other short-term investments whose maturities at the time of
acquisition were one year or less. These investments are carried at amortized cost which approximates fair market value,

Declines in the fair value of invested assets below cost are evaluated for other- than-temporary impairment losses. The
portfolio of investments is reviewed on a quarterly basis to determine if an other-than -temporary decline in value has
occurred . The decision to impair a security incorporates both quantitative criteria and qualitative information . A number
of issues factor into the "impairment" decision including, but not limited to : (a) materiality and length of unrealized loss,
(b) the financial condition of issuer , ( c) the business plan and trend of issuer , ( d) general market conditions and industry
or sector specific factors, (e) interest rate environment, and (f ) any recent rounds of financing . The ultimate decision is
based on the security's ability to recover or regain value from its current position. For securities that are impaired, the
security is written down to fair value and the resulting losses are recognized in realized gains/losses in the Consolidated
Statement of Operations.

For fixed maturity investments with unrealized losses due to market conditions or industry related events, where the
Company has a positive intent and ability to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow a market recovery
or to maturity and specific evidence of deterioration of the issuers ' credit does not exist, declines in value are assumed to
be temporary.

Benefit Reserves and Policyholder Contract Deposits
Life and health insurance products consist principally of group insurance policies . Most of the Company's group life and
health insurance policies are participating. Therefore , in addition to guaranteed benefits , they pay dividends, as declared
annually by the Company based on its experience. The group life and health insurance claim reserves are based on
projections of historical claim development . The policy reserves are based on assumptions for mortality and morbidity
rates consistent with the cash values. For most life policies , reserves are based on the American Experience Mortality
Table and the 1941, 1958, or 1980 Commissioners Standard Ordinary (CSO) mortality table at interest rates ranging from
2.25% to 6% .

Investment-type annuity products consist primarily of guaranteed investment contracts (GICs) and single premium
annuity contracts . Annuity reserves consist principally of liabilities for group pension funds that are deposited on behalf
of groups to provide immediate and future retirement benefits to group members .



ULLICO Inc .
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Benefit reserves and policyholder contract deposits on annuity and universal life insurance products are determined
following the retrospective deposit method and consist of policy account values that accrue to the benefit of the
policyholder, before deduction of surrender charges .

The reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses for property and casualty insurance policies include estimates for
losses and claims reported prior to the balance sheet date , estimates of claims incurred but not reported (based on
projections of historical developments), and estimates of expenses for investigation and adjusting all incurred and
unadjusted claims . Reserves are continually monitored and reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in earnings
currently.

Fee Based Income
Fee based income consists primarily of revenue generated from administrative services and investment management fees .
Administrative service fees provided to third parties for claims processing and benefit plan administration were
approximately $90 .8 million and $95 .5 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively . In addition, fee based income includes
investment management and maintenance fees charged to the Separate Accounts and third parties. Investment
management and maintenance fees were approximately $31 .2 million and $39.3 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively .

Premiums, Charges and Benefits
Premiums for life policies are recognized when due . Premiums for property and casualty and accident and health policies
are generally earned over the contract term . Benefit claims (including an estimated provision for claims incurred but not
reported), benefit reserve changes, and expenses (except those deferred) are charged to income as incurred .

Certain investment-type annuity and universal life insurance contracts are treated as deposits . Revenues for investment-
type products consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance , policy initiation , administration and surrenders during
the period . Expenses include interest credited to policy account balances and benefit payments made in excess of policy
account balances . Credited interest rates range from 1.75% to 6.25% in 2003 .

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
The costs that vary with and are directly related to the production of new business have been deferred and recorded as
deferred policy acquisition costs ("DAC") to the extent deemed recoverable . Such costs include commissions and certain
costs of underwriting, policy issue and marketing . DAC associated with property and casualty insurance is amortized to
income as premiums are earned . For life insurance products, DAC is amortized to income in proportion to the estimated
revenues on such business . DAC is reviewed periodically for recoverability and written down when necessary .
Anticipated investment income is considered when determining if a premium deficiency relating to short-duration
contracts exists .

Investment Income
Investment income primarily consists of interest, dividends and net investment income from partnership interests .
Interest is recognized on an accrual basis and dividends are recorded at the ex-dividend date . Income from limited
partnership investments accounted for on a cost basis is recognized upon receipt of amounts distributed by the partnership
as income.
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Realized capital gains and losses include gains and losses on investment dispositions and write downs in value due to
other-than-temporary declines in fair value . Realized gains and losses on investment dispositions are determined on a
specific identification basis .
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Policyholder Dividends
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, approximately 98% of the Company's in force life and health business was written
on a participating basis . Dividends are earned by the policyholders ratably over the policy year. Dividends are included
in the accompanying financial statements as a liability and as a charge to operations .

Reinsurance
The reinsurance recoverable amount reported includes amounts billed to reinsurers on paid policy health benefits and
claims as well as estimates of amounts expected to be recovered from reinsurance on amounts that have not yet been paid.
Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid policy benefits and claims are estimated based upon assumptions consistent with
those utilized in establishing reserves. Premiums, benefits and expenses are recorded net of experience refunds, reserve
adjustments and amounts assumed from or ceded to reinsurers, including commission and expense allowances .

Separate Accounts
Union Labor Life maintains separate account assets and liabilities , representing net deposits and accumulated net
investment earnings less fees , held primarily for the benefit of tax -qualified group pension contract holders , which are
reported at market values or estimated fair values in the Company 's consolidated balance sheet . The Company does not
bear the investment risk . The assets consist primarily of equity securities, publicly traded long-term bonds , construction
and permanent mortgages and short-term investments .

Income Taxes
Federal income taxes are charged or credited to operations based upon amounts estimated to be payable or recoverable as
a result of taxable operations for the current year. Deferred income tax assets have been recorded for temporary
differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in the accompanying financial statements and those in
the Company' s income tax returns. A deferred tax asset valuation allowance is established if there is uncertainty that
such assets would be realized .

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization . Included in property and
equipment are capitalized costs related to computer software licenses and software developed for internal use . Depreciation is
computed using the straight -line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets . Estimated useful lives of
depreciated assets are as follows: home office buildings (50 years) ; personal computers (3 years) ; printers, servers,
mainframe equipment , software and furniture and fixtures (5 years). Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
shorter of the estimated useful lives of the assets or the related lease term . Accumulated depreciation on property and
equipment was $30 .8 million and $21 .7 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002 , respectively . Depreciation expense was
$9.1 million and $8 .1 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively . The Company reviews its
property and equipment for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable .

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill in the amount of $4.8 million and $8.8 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 represents the excess of
purchase price over fair value of the net assets of acquired entities . The Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (SFAS 142) on January 1, 2002 . SFAS changed
the accounting for goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets from an amortization method to an impairment-only
approach. Amortization of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets recorded in past business combinations ceased
upon adoption of SFAS 142 . Accordingly, net income for the years December 31, 2003 and 2002 does not include
amortization expense on goodwill or indefinite-lived intangible assets. Management periodically reviews the carrying
value of acquired intangible assets to determine whether impairment may exist .
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Non-goodwill intangibles such as customer contracts are amortized over periods up to 3 years. Accumulated
amortization on goodwill and other intangible assets is $1 .7 million and $1 .4 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively .

Divestitures
In December 2003, the Company sold all of the stock of Grand Fund LLC and realized an after-tax loss of $2 .3 million .
Revenues and net income from these operations were $2 .6 million and $0.6 million, respectively, for the year ended
December 31, 2003 and $2 .6 million and $0 .1 million, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2002 .

Note 3---Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses and estimated fair value of investments as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows (in millions) :

2003

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Estimated Fair

Value

U.S. Treasury securities $ 171.1 $ 2.4 $ 1 .3 $ 172.2

Industrial and other corporate bonds 42.4 2 .2 - 44.6

Mortgage backed securities 131 .4 2 .4 0.4 133.4

Fixed maturities 344 .9 7 .0 1 .7 350.2

Equity securities 6.4 1 .7 1 .3 6 .8

Total $ 351.3 $ 8.7 $ 3 .0 $ 357.0

2002

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated Fair
Value

U.S . Treasury securities $ 104.1 $ 3.6 $ - $ 107.7

Industrial and other corporate bonds 40.6 2.2 0 .1 42 .7

Mortgage backed securities 200.2 3 .2 - 203.4

Fixed maturities 344,9 9.0 O .l 353.8

Equity securities 14,7 1 .3 1 .9 14 .1

Total $ 359.6 $ 10.3 $ 2.0 $ 367.9

The Company had $72 .1 million and $70.4 million of securities on deposit with state regulatory authorities as of
December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively .
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturity securities at December 31, 2003 by contractual
maturity are shown below ( in millions) :

Amortized
Cost

Estimated Fair
Value

Due in one year or less $ 20.6 $ 20.9
Due after one year through five years 118 .7 122.6
Due after five years through ten years 44.6 .44.4
Due after ten years 161 .0 162 .3

Total $ 344.9 $ 350.2

Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without prepayment penalties . Mortgage-backed securities are included based on their final maturity .

Proceeds from the sale of fixed maturities were $49 .3 million and $120.5 million for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively .

Realized gains (losses) on investments for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 are summarized as follows (in
millions) :

Realized Gains (Losses) 2003 2002
Fixed maturities

Equity securities

Mortgage loans held for investment

Limited partnerships

Total Realized Gains ( Losses)

Gross realized capital gains on investments were $8 .2 million and $12.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Gross realized capital losses on investments were $13 .9 million and $36.7 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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Gross realized capital losses include other-than-temporarily impaired investment losses of $13 .5 million and $34 .1
million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively .

The Company's investment portfolio includes $3 .0 million of unrealized losses on fifty securities that have been in a
continuous loss position for less then 12 months. Based upon the nature of the fixed maturity securities, primarily U .S .
Treasury and government agency securities, the Company believes that each issuer will meet all of its financial
obligations. The Company recorded $2 .0 million of impairment on the one equity security in a loss position at
December 31, 2003 . The Company believes the remaining $1 .3 million of unrealized loss is temporary, due to the fact
that the company we are investing in has now positioned itself to increase earnings . Excluding the security that was
impaired in 2003, there were no other securities that have been in a continuous loss position for 12 months or more . The
Company does not believe that these unrealized losses are other than temporary .

The following table shows the Company's investments with gross unrealized losses and their fair value, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at
December 31, 2003 .

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses

US Treasury obligations and direct
obligations of US government agencies $ 68.5 $

Federal agency mortgage backed

1 .3 $ - $ - $ 68.5 $ 1.3

1
1

1
I
t

rsecurities 18.2 0.4 - - 18.2 0.4

Subtotal, fixed maturity debt securities $ 86.7 $ 1.7 $ - $ - $ 86.7 $ 1 .7
Equity

Total

securities

temporarily impaired securities $ 87

0.5

.2 $

1 .3

3.0 $ - $ F - $ 87

0.5

2 $

3 .0

3 .0

Global Crossing Ltd . ("Global Crossing") equity securities designated as trading had no market value at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively . The Company realized a gain of $3 .1 million in 2002 on these securities .
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For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Net unrealized appreciation on securities as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 is summarized as follows ( in millions) :

Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) 2003 2002

Fixed maturities $ 5.3 $ 8.9
Equity securities 0.4 (0.6)
Less: Deferred income taxes (2.0) (2.9)

Net Unrealized Appreciation $ 3.7 $ 5.4

Net investment income, by type of investment, is as follows for the years ended December 3l, 2003 and 2002 (in
millions) :

2003 2002
Gross investment income:

Fixed maturities $ 16.2 $ 15.2
Equity securities 0.1 0.5
Mortgage loans, held for investment 4.0 9.5
Real estate (0.3) (0.2)
Limited partnerships (0.4) (23.4)
Short -term investments 1.7 4.6
Other, net 0.6 0.7
Gross investment income 21.9 6.9
Less : Investment expenses (3.5) (3.5)
Net investment income $ 18.4 $ 3.4
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Note 4---Investment in Global Crossing Ltd .

During 1997, the Company invested $7 .6 million in GT Parent Holdings LDC commonly referred to as Project Nautilus,
a private placement investment, In 1998, Global Crossing was incorporated and the Nautilus operations were merged
into this entity . On August 19, 1998, Global Crossing became a publicly traded entity . In 2000 and 1999, the Company
sold 6,528,160 and 3,070,738 shares of Global Crossing, realizing after- tax gains of $126.9 and $108.4 million,
respectively .

In October 2000, the Company executed a hedging strategy to protect the unrealized gains resulting from the appreciation
of Global Crossing common stock by entering into a prepaid forward sale of 5 million shares . The proceeds from the sale
were reported as notes payable and interest expense has been recorded based on a 7 .94% effective yield. The Company
recorded $7.3 million in interest expense under this note in 2002 . The Company had the option to physically settle the
forward sale by delivering a variable number of Global Crossing common stock shares based on a minimum market price
of $23.49 per share and a maximum market price of $35 .24 per share during the August 2002 to December 2002
settlement period, or cash settling the transaction . The Company settled the note payable by releasing and delivering five
million shares of Global Crossing stock to the derivative counterparty . The contingent receipts and/or payments
associated with the variable settlement price were recorded at fair value of $0 at December 31, 2002 . These amounts
were included in other invested assets with the change in fair value of $6 .3 million for the period ending December 31,
2002, recorded in realized gains on equity securities .

The Company follows SFAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended by SFAS
137, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement
No. 133, and SFAS 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities . SFAS 133
requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities measured at fair value . The accounting for
changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the use of the derivative . During 2002, the Company recorded a net
realized loss of $3 .1 million on the change in value of the Global Crossing trading securities .

On January 28, 2002, Global Crossing filed for bankruptcy protection in connection with a restructuring of the company's
balance sheet . Global Crossing was delisted from the New York Stock Exchange and now trades on the OTC Bulletin
Board (OTCBB) under the ticker symbol GBLXQ . The bankruptcy petition has not had any impact on the Company's
prepaid forward sale transaction . At December 31, 2003 and 2002 the Global Crossing investment had no value .
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Note 5--Mortgage Loans - Held for Investment

Mortgage loans held for investment and the related reserves are as follows at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (in millions) :

2003 2002

Commercial mortgages
Residential mortgages

Less : Mortgage valuation reserves

Net Mortgage Loans

$ 39.8 $ 49.7
6.1 12.0

(0.4) (0.3)
$ 45.5 $ 61 .4

The Company's mortgage loans held for investment net of related reserves , for significant states at December 31, 2003
is as follows (dollars in millions) :

% Of
Number Balance portfolio

California 7 $ 15.1 33.2%
Florida 3 9.4 20.7%
Iowa 1 6.7 14.7%

Maryland 10 1.6 3.5%
District of Columbia 1 3.2 7.0%
Virginia 11 0.8 1.8%

Other States and Municipalities. 19 8.7 19.1%

Total

Note 6---Real Estate

52 $ 45.5 100%

Investment real estate (excluding home office properties) is as follows at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (in millions) :

2003 2002

Foreclosed $ 3.0 $ 3.1
Investment 1.0 1.0

Net Real Estate Investment
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Note 7---Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2003 and 2002 ( in millions) :

2003 2002

Construction in progress - 108.8
Leasehold improvements 03 0 .1

Furniture and equipment 19 .8 19 .6

Software 26 .8 26 .2

Property and equipment, at cost 469 154 .7

Less: Accumulated depredation and amortization (30 .8) (21 .7)

Net Property and Equipment $ 16.1 $ 133.0

In December 2002, the Company sold its home office building for $60.9 million and realized a pre -tax gain of $39.2
million . Subsequently, in December of 2002, the Company purchased another office building under construction for
$95 .4 million .

During 2003, the Company completed construction of the new building and sold it for $157 .5 million in December 2003 .
The Company realized a pre-tax gain of $16 .8 million on the sale of the building. Of the proceeds received in connection
with the sale of the building in 2003, $2 .8 million is being held in escrow to provide for any additional repairs required
pursuant to the purchase agreement . The $2 .8 million is recorded on the Company's balance sheet in other assets and as
deferred revenue. Revenue will be recognized at the time the escrowed funds are remitted back to the Company .

Note 8---Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2003 and 2002 ( in millions) :

2003 2002

Goodwill $ 4.8 $ 8.8

Less: Accumulated amortization (t.0) (1 .0)

Net Goodwill 3.8 7.8

Intangible assets :

Customer contracts 2.6 3.8

Less: Accumulated amortization (0.7) (0.4)

Net Intangible assets subject to amortization $ 1.9 $ 3.4

Goodwill decreased by $4.0 million in connection with the divestiture of Grand Fund LLC in 2003 .

Amortization expense was $0 .3 million and $2 .3 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively .
Amortization expense for each of the three succeeding fiscal years is estimated to be approximately $0 .6 million per year .
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ULLICO Inc .
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Note 9---Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Policy acquisition costs deferred for amortization against future income and the related amortization charged to expense
are as follows at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (in millions) :

2003 2002
Balance, January 1 $ 91.7 $ 90.9
Costs deferred during the period :
Direct marketing costs 10.6 23.4
Premium taxes 0.$ 0.6
Underwriting, compensation and other acquisitioncosts 5.0 6.7
Total costs deferred during theperiod 16.4 30.7

Less: Costs amortized during the period (25 .3) (29.9)
Balance December31 $ 82.8 $ 91 .7

Note 10---Claim Reserves

Activity in the liability for unpaid life, accident and health claims for 2003 and 2002 is summarized as follows (in
millions) :

2003 2002
Balance, January1 $ 149.4 $ 137.6

Less : reinsurance recoverables 7.1 8.0

142.3 129.6

299.0

2.6
301 .6

313.0

2 .6

315.6

Current year 206.7 204.9
Prior years 124.4 98.0

Total Paid 331.1 302.9

Net balance, December 31 112.8 142.3
Plus reinsurancerecoverables 7.7 7.1

Net balance, January 1

Incurred related to:

Current year

Prior years

Total Incurred

Paid related to :

Balance, December 31 120.5 $ 149.4

The above liability for unpaid life, accident and health claims is included in policy and claim reserves on the balance
sheet .
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Activity in the liability for unpaid property and casualty losses and loss adjustment expenses for 2003 and 2002 is
summarized as follows ( in millions) :

2003 2002
Balance, January 1 $ 149.4 $ 141 .0

Less: reinsurance recoverables 60 .5 57.4
Net balance, January I 88.9 83.6
Incurred related to :

Current year 39.6 26.0
Prior years 30.6 29.0

Total Incurred 70.2 55.0
Paid related to :

Current year 5.6 4 .8
Prior years 29 .2 44 .9

Total Paid 34.8 49 .7
Net balance, December 31 124.3 88.9

Plus reinsurance recoverables 67.5 60 .5
Balance , December 31: $ 191 .8 $ 149.4

The Company's property and casualty operations experienced adverse development from prior accident years in several
lines of its business, totaling $30.6 million and $29.0 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Adverse development for 2003 is due to several factors . Industry experience for workers ' compensation continues to be
worse than anticipated due to higher medical costs and increases in required benefits, particularly in California where the
majority of the Company's business is located . The Company changed its actuarial estimation methodology in 2003 to
use industry tail factors rather than the Company's own experience , resulting in significant strengthening of reserves for
workers' compensation in 2003 .

There was a general strengthening of reserves for other lines of business. Property and casualty other liability claims
made adverse development was impacted by several large claims related to one incident in 2000 for which additional
reserves were recorded . Adverse experience for the commercial multiple-peril line is primarily due to notification in 2003
of much higher than anticipated number of asbestos claims, which resulted in an additional $3.5 million of asbestos case
reserve .

During 2002, the Company experienced adverse development from prior accident years totaling $29 .0 million primarily
due to $12.5 million of adverse development on discontinued lines of business . An additional $10 .3 million is
attributable to increases and decreases as a result of claim settlements during the year differing from the original estimate
of the cost of these claims and changes in established reserves as additional information is received regarding individual
claims. In particular, the commercial multi-peril line of business experienced $4 .1 million of adverse development on a
few large claims from a prior accident year .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Note 11---Reinsurance

In the normal course of business, the Company assumes risks from and cedes certain parts of its risks to other insurance
companies. The primary purpose of ceded reinsurance is to limit losses from large exposures .

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Company of its obligations to policyholders . To the extent that reinsuring
companies are later unable to meet obligations under reinsurance agreements , the Company would be liable for these
obligations. The Company evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers and limits its exposure to any one reinsurer .

Union Labor Life maintains certain reinsurance agreements under excess of loss, quota share, and catastrophe coverage
whereby it retains a maximum of $675,000 of coverage per policy for group health and stop loss, $100,000 per life for
group life and $50,000 per life for individual life insurance policies.

Effective July 2003, Union Labor Life commuted its portion of the disability reinsurance assumed pools known as
Disability Alliance for Reinsurance Treaties (DART) . Transferred reserves and future liabilities were approximately
$19.0 million . Reserve strengthening and the buyout of the contract resulted in a loss of $3.8 million to the Company.

The property and casualty subsidiaries also participated in certain reinsurance agreements . The Company cedes business
under quota share and excess of loss reinsurance treaties .

The effects of reinsurance on premium income for the year ended December 31 are as follows (in millions) :

2003 2002
Life, health and annuities premium income:
Direct $ 390.1 $ 393.5
Assumed 9.3 7.4
Ceded (27.5) (0 .3)
Net emium income 371 .9 $ 400.6

Property & casualty premiums written :
Direct $ 67.6 $ 80.1
Assumed 1 .2 4.2
Ceded (32.6) (32.9)
Net premium income written 36.2 $ 51 .4

Property & casualty premiums earned :
Direct $ 81 .2 $ 64.6
Assumed 1 .2 4 .4
Ceded (34 .0) (22 .6)
Net premium come earned 48.4 $ 46.4
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For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Total amounts recoverable from reinsurers at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $166 .1 million and $165 .5 million,
respectively . The reinsurers with significant payable balances to the Company are as follows :

Reinsurers 2003 2002

United Teachers Associates Insurance Company ("United Teachers") $ 43.5 $ 25 .4

Zurich American Insurance Company ("Zurich") 22.0 -

American Re Insurance Company ("American Re") 18 .6 -

During 2003 and 2002, United Teachers was disputing its reinsurance contract with the Company ; accordingly all cash
movements between United Teachers and the Company were suspended until resolution of the dispute. In April 2004,
the Company received favorable settlement on this matter. See further discussion in Note 15, "Commitments and
Contingencies" .

The Zurich and American Re reinsurance recoverables relate to reserves on property and casualty insurance. There
are no significant recoverables from Zurich or American Re relating to paid claims .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Note 12---Benefit Plans

Company Benefit Plans
The Company maintains two funded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans that cover certain eligible employees .
One of the pension plan 's investments is common stock of ULLICO Inc. The Company also sponsors several unfunded
non-qualified defined benefit, supplemental pension, supplemental retirement, and deferred compensation plans . During
2002, the Company merged three defined contribution plans into one of the 401(k) plans . The Company's funding policy
for the defined benefit plans is to contribute annually an amount deductible for Federal income tax purposes . The primary
defined benefit pension plan has been fully funded for Federal tax purposes since 1986 .

The Company also maintains two defined contribution plans . Participants may contribute up to 14% of their
compensation with the Company making matching contributions on the first three percent . Effective August 2003,
matching contributions for the Union Labor Life 401(k) plan were suspended for management employees who were
eligible for pension plan participation . The Company made contributions of $1 .6 million in 2003 and $2.0 million in
2002. In addition, the Company made profit sharing plan contributions of $0.7 million in 2002 .

The Company also provides postretirement health and life insurance benefits for certain eligible employees .

Obligations and Funded Status

Qualified Pension
Benefits

Non-qualified
Pension Benefits

Postretirement
Benefits

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Change in benefits obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 122 .6 $ 87.9 $ 11 .0 $ 6.7 $ 29.1 $ 20.7
Service cost 5 .6 6 .5 0.4 0.5 0.9 1 .1
Interest cost 7 .5 7 .3 0 .5 0.7 1 .7 1 .8
Plan Amendments 0.8 14.3 - 2 .2 (7 .8) -
Actuarial loss 0.9 9 .9 ( 3 .0) 1 .0 0 .1 6 .3
Benefits paid (4 .2) (3 .3 ) (0.2) (0.1) (1 .5) (0.8)
Curtailments, settlements , and special
terminations 2.1 - 0 .5 - 1 .6 -
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 135.3 $ __ 122.6 $ 9.2 $ 11 .0 $ 24.1 $' 29 .1

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets beginning of year $ 103.5 $ 1203 $ - $ - $ - $
Market adjustment (2.7)
Actual return on plan assets 13.3 (13.9)
Employer contribution 0.4 1,1 0 .2 0.1
Plan participants' contribution
Benefits paid (4.2) (3 .3) (0.2) (0.1)
Administrative Expenses (0.6) (0 .7)
Fair value of plan assets end of year 103 .5
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Qualified Pension Non-qualified Postretirement
Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits

Funded status
Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss)
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit)
Unrecognized transition obligation/(asset)
Net amount recognized

2003 2002
$ (25.5) $ (19.1)

9.4 8.3
14.5 15.0

(1 .0)

2003 2002
$ (9.2) $ (11 .0)

(0.3) 2.7
2.5 2.8

2003 2002
$ (24.1) $ (29 .1)

(1.9) (2.2)
(7.8) -
5.0 5.4

(1 .6) $ 3.2 $ (7.0) $ (5.5) $ (28.8) $ (25.9)

Qualified Pension Non-qualified Postretirement
Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Amounts recognized in the statement of
financial position consist of :

Prepaid benefit cost
Premiums paid by employer
Accrued benefit liability
Intangible asset
Other comprehensive loss
Net nixeco

$ 0.7 $ 4.9 $ (7.0) $ (5.5) $ (25.9) $ (23 .4)
1.5 0.8

(11 .6) (3.5) (1.5) (3.6) (4.4) (3.3)
7.4 - 1.5 2.8 -
1.9 1.8 - 0.8 - -

(1 .6) $ 3.2 $ (7.0) $ (5.5) $ (28.8) $ (25.9)

The components of net periodic benefit cost are as follows (in millions) :

Qualified Pension Non-qualified Postretirement
Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of unrecognized transition obligation
Amortization of prior service cost
Amortization of net ( gain) loss
Amount of loss/(gain) recognized due to a
settlement or curtailment

Net periodic benefit cost

amount r e d

$ 6.3 $ 7.2 $ 0.4 $ 0.6 $ 0.9 $ 1.1
7.5 7.3 0.5 0.7 1.7 1.8

(9.9) (10.8) - - - -
(1.1) (1.1) - - 0.5 0.5

1.3 1.3 0.3 0.3 - -
(0.9) (1.3) - 0.1 (0.2) (0.1)

2.1 - 0.5 - 1.6 -
5.3 $ 2.6 S 1.7 $ 1.7 $ 4.5 $ 3.3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

The Company's weighted-average asset allocations at December 31, 2003 and 2002, by asset category, are as follows :

Qualified Pension
Benefits

2003 2002
ULLICO common stock 42% 8.9%
Equities 46.3% 36.2%
Fixed maturity securities 47.7% 53.1%
Other 1.8% 1.8%
Total 100% 100%

Qualified Pension Non-qualified pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Benefits

Weighted Average assumptions as of
December 31 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Discount Rate 6.3% 6.8% 6.3% 6.8% 6.3% 6.8%
Expected return on plan assets 8 .5% 9.0% - - - -
Rate ofcompensation increase 4.3% 5.0% 4.1% 5.0% 4.3% 5.0%

For postretirement health benefit measurement purposes, a 10 .5% annual rate of increase in the per capita covered health
care benefits was assumed for 2003 . The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5% for 2008 and remain at that level
thereafter .

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company recorded an additional minimum pension liability of $1 .8 million and
$2.6 million, respectively, for unfunded accumulated pension obligations in excess of accrued pension costs . The
additional minimum pension obligation is recorded in shareholders' equity, net of deferred tax, as other comprehensive
income/(loss) .

Senior Executive Compensation Plans
In addition to the plans in the tables above, the Company also maintains two non-qualified Executive Compensation
Plans . Certain benefits under these plans are currently in dispute . See further discussion in Note 15, "Conunitments and
Contingencies" .

At December 31, 2003, the Company had a retirement agreement funded through a Rabbi Trust for a former chairman,
which was established in 1994 and provides annual retirement benefits equal to 60% of final average pay including base
salary, bonus, and incentive compensation with a lump sum option . The plan liability at December 31, 2003 and 2002 is
$8.5 million . The assets in the Rabbi Trust at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are $6 .7 million and $6.3 million,
respectively, and are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets .

The Company also has a deferred compensation plan established for certain former senior executives of ULLICO Inc .
Plan assets and liabilities were $7 .6 million and $8.1 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively . The assets for this plan are
also included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets .
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Note 13---Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated life-nonlife Federal income tax return including all eli
components of income tax (expense) benefit are as follows (in millions) :

gible subsidiaries. The

2003 2002

Federal Income Tax (Expense) Benefit

Current

Deferred

$ 0.0

11 .1

$ (23.6)

69.6
Subtotal Federal income tax benefit (expense) 11'1 46.0

State Income Tax (Expense) Benefit

Current

Deferred

$ 0.1

12.3

$ (0.2)

(0.2)

Subtotal state income tax (expense) 12 .4 (0.4)

Income Tax Benefit (Expense) 23.5 $ 45.6

The reconciliation of Federal taxes computed at the statutory rate of 35% to the income tax (provision) benefit is as
follows (in millions) :

2003 2002

Federal income tax benefit at statutory rate $ 33.0 $ 42.0

Other, net (21 .9) 4.0
Federal Income Tax Benefit (Expense $ 11 .1 $ 46.0

The Federal effective rate differs from the statutory rate due to nondeductible goodwill amortization, meals and
entertainment expenses, adjustments related to prior years and the recording of a deferred tax asset valuation allowance
of $26.6 million in 2003 . The Company has valued its net deferred tax asset at the amount deemed more likely than not
by management to be realized, based on assumed taxable income in 2004 . Such taxable income is expected to be largely
derived from disposition of non-core operations .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

The tax effects of items comprising the Company's net Federal deferred income tax asset/(liability) are as follows at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 ( in millions) :

2003 2002

Federal Deferred Tax Asset

Insurance reserves 16.6 15 .5

Pension and postretirement benefits 18.7 19.4

Policyholder dividends 5 .1 4.3

Deferred tax tosses on investments 8.2
Deferred partnership losses 8.9 4.8
Tax net operating loss carryforwards 23.0 24.0

Other 9.9 20.3
Subtotal Federal deferred tax asset 90.4 88.3

Federal Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred policy acquisition costs and ceding commissions 26 .8 22.9

Accelerated tax depreciation 3.7 6.1

Net unrealized gain on securities 1 .7 4.6

Deferred tax gains on investments - 4.3

Deferred gain on sale of home office building - 19 .8

Other 1 .6 14 .0
Valuation allowance 26.6 -

Subtotal Federal deferred tax liability 60.4 71 .7

Net Federal Deferred Tax Asset (Liability ) $ 30.0 $ 16.6

The Company has been informally notified that the Internal Revenue Service may commence an audit of the 1999
through 2001 tax years sometime during the 2004 calendar year . The Company does not expect any material adjustments
regarding consolidated Federal taxable income or loss as a result of the audit . The Company filed a Corporation
Application for Tentative Refund to carry back consolidated Federal income tax losses originating in 2001 to 1999 and
2000 and received a refund of $36 .0 million in 2002. The Application is currently under review by the Joint Committee
on Taxation. The Company has recorded a payable in the amount of $14 .8 million to reflect anticipated partial
repayment of this amount .

The Company has tax net operating loss carry forwards of $65.7 million that start to expire in 2016.

There were no significant Federal income tax receipts or payments in 2003 . Federal income taxes received were $48 .3
million in 2002.
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Note 14---Borrowings

Notes payable outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002 consist of the following (in millions) :

2003 2002

Loan with bank, (interest at LIBOR plus 2 .5%; floor of 4 .5%) $ 15.2 $ -

$4.0 million promissory note, (interest at 6%) 3 .7 -

$2.0 million promissory note, (interest at 5%) 2.0 -

Credit Facility 1 .1 -

Other 0.1 0 .1

Total Borrowings $ 22.1 $ 0.1

In April of 2003, the Company formed a subsidiary, UCO Property, Inc . ("UCO Property), for the sole purpose of
purchasing two mortgage loans from Union Labor Life financed by a loan in the amount of $15 .4 million . This loan
matures in 2006 and contains options to extend through 2008 . The interest rate is LIBOR plus 2 .5% with a floor of 4 .5% .
This loan is collateralized by the mortgage loans which had a fair value of $16 .8 million at December 31, 2003 .

In November 2003, in connection with the settlement of an early airplane lease termination, the Company entered into a
promissory note agreement for $4 .0 million, which matures in 2006 and has an interest rate of 6% .

In connection with the sale of Grand Fund LLC in December of 2003, the Company executed a promissory note
agreement with the purchaser for $2 .0 million whereby all payments by the Company are to be made solely from
revenues generated from a certain brokerage contract the Company has to place health insurance business with a third
party insurer.

The Company entered into a Credit Facility to provide temporary financing until the Company completed the sale of
$50 .0 million of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock . In February of 2004, the Company completed its sale of the
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and settled the outstanding Credit Facility balance .

Cash interest paid was $1 .0 million and $0 .5 million for the years ending 2003 and 2002, respectively .
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Note 15---Commitments and Contingencies

Leases
The Company leases office space, data processing and copier equipment and certain other equipment under operating
leases expiring on various dates between 2003 and 2010 . Most of the leases contain renewal and purchase options based
on prevailing fair market values. Lease payments totaled $15 .8 million and $11 .8 million for the years ended December
31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Aggregate future minimum rent payments required under non-cancelable operating leases in effect at December 31, 2003
are summarized as follows (in millions):

Year ending Minimum Lease
December 31 Payments

1 2004 $ 12.6

2005 11.2

2006 10.1

2007 9.9

2008 8.9

Thereafter 44.9
Total $ 97.6

1

I

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance -Sheet Risk
The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its borrowers. These financial instruments include investment commitments related to its mortgage
loans. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the balance sheet.

At December 31, 2003, Union Labor Life had outstanding commitments to fund mortgage loans for Separate Account J
of approximately $752 .2 million .

FDIC Limit
The Company maintains its own funds in bank accounts with balances in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Limited Partnerships
At December 31, 2003, the Company had $31 .9 million in outstanding investment commitments relating to limited
partnerships .

Investigations, Litigation and Unasserted Claims
During 2003, the Company was adversely impacted by events related to certain ULLICO Inc . stock transactions and other
transactions. The transactions include stock sale and repurchase programs and benefit plans made available to certain
former executive officers and members of ULLICO's Board of Directors primarily during the period from 1997 through
2001 . The issues surrounding these transactions include, among other things :

• Whether certain former executive officers and members of the Board of Directors breached fiduciary duties to
ULLICO's shareholders by participating in self-interested transactions ;
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• Whether the stock transactions and benefit plans at issue were properly authorized ;

• Whether federal or state securities laws were violated ;

• Whether ERISA or other labor laws were violated ; and

• Whether there was any criminal conduct associated with actions taken in connection with these or other transactions .

In April 2002, ULLICO's then Board of Directors appointed former Illinois Governor James R . Thompson as Special
Counsel to investigate events surrounding the stock transactions . In his report issued on November 27, 2002 (the
"Thompson Report"), Governor Thompson states that while no evidence of criminal intent was found, a "compelling
argument" exists that directors, particularly those who benefited from the stock transactions, as well as the former
executive officers who benefited from the stock transactions , did not fulfill their fiduciary duties to ULLICO and its
shareholders under Maryland law . Governor Thompson also found that former Chairman Robert A . Georgine and former
Chief Legal Officer Joseph Carabillo were "instrumental" in creating and implementing the stock transactions at issue .
The Thompson Report found "no evidence of criminal intent," but did find that there were arguments both supporting and
refuting whether the transactions breached federal or state securities laws. The Thompson Report recommended the
return of profits from certain directors and officers who had purchased ULLICO stock in 1998 and 1999 and
subsequently had that stock repurchased by the Company . The Thompson Report also recommended further review by
the Board of certain other stock transactions.

On June 16, 2003, ULLICO' s new management sent demand letters to certain directors and former executive officers
demanding the return of all profits made by such persons in connection with the stock redemptions of Company stock
acquired in 1998 and 1999 . The directors also were sent a settlement proposal requiring them to immediately pay all
after-tax profit from the stock transactions to the Company, but allowing the director to repay remaining amounts of
profit at the time of, and to the extent of, any refund or other tax reduction that such director was able to obtain from the
Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") . At a special stockholders meeting on July 18, 2003, the stockholders removed from
office for cause any directors who had not made satisfactory arrangements with the Company to repay the stock profits .
At a Board of Directors meeting on July 22, 2003, the Board authorized management to take necessary and appropriate
action to recover profits from those directors and officers who had not made satisfactory arrangements with the Company
to repay profits. As of the date of this report, the Company had received $581,915 in return of profits from some
directors .

The Board also adopted the Thompson Report's recommendation to evaluate further certain other officer and director
stock transactions to determine whether those transactions should be rescinded or the profits be returned to the Company .
After review by the Regulatory and Litigation subcommittee of the Board of Directors, chaired by former judge Abner
Mikva, the Board authorized management on July 22, 2003, to make demand for return of these profits and, if adequate
payment or arrangement to pay is not received within a reasonable time, to take necessary and appropriate action to
recover the profits from such persons . The Company sent these demand letters on September 11, 2003 . The Company
subsequently filed suit against the former officers who had not returned their profits . The Company is in settlement
negotiations with many of the former directors who owe profits to the Company .

The Board also voted to suspend all payments into or out of certain benefit plans relating to former officers of the
Company pending further analysis.
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As a result of the questioned stock transactions, ULLICO and certain individuals have been the subject of continuing
government investigations and civil litigation. The government investigations include the following :
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U.S. Department of LaborAdministrative Proceedings

On March 22, 2002, the United States Department of Labor' s Pension and Welfare Benefits Administration (now called
the "Employee Benefits Security Administration" and the Department of Labor is hereinafter called "DOL") issued a
subpoenaduces tecum to ULLICO, seeking the production of documents relating to the stock transactions. The subpoena
advised ULLICO that DOL was issuing the subpoena and conducting its investigation "pursuant to Section 504(a)(1) of
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), 29 U .S .C. Section 1134( a)(1), to determine whether any
person has violated or is about to violate any provision of Title I of that Act."

Following discussions with ULLICO 's counsel , DOL withdrew its March 22, 2002 subpoena , and issued a new subpoena
duces tecum on April 11, 2002, seeking documents relating to the sale and purchase of ULLICO stock by ERISA -covered
employee benefit plans and fiduciaries with respect to such plans , certain minutes of meetings of the ULLICO Board of
Directors , and general corporate information relating to ULLICO. Production was completed on June 19, 2002. Since
the document production, there has been no further communication from the DOL with respect to this matter .

On March 11, 2003, the Department issued another subpoena to ULLICO seeking certain documents , including a copy of
the Thompson Report. ULLICO has complied with this subpoena.

Federal Grand Jury Proceedings

On January 23, 2002, a federal grand jury issued a subpoena to ULLICO's custodian of records seeking the production of
documents regarding the facts and circumstances surrounding ULLICO's issuance and repurchase of its own stock since
1996. ULLICO's production of documents pursuant to that subpoena was completed on October 16, 2002 . The grand
jury also issued subpoenas to certain former officers of ULLICO and certain members of ULLICO' s administrative staff.

The grand jury issued subsequent subpoenas related to the stock transactions loans allegedly made by ULLICO to certain
former executive officers, ULLICO' s investment in Global Crossing as well as computer hard drives and certain other
electronic data storage devices from the computers of certain former ULLICO executive officers . ULLICO responded to
the subpoenas in accordance with discussions with the U .S. Attorneys' office . The government attorney involved in the
grand jury investigation also has made various informal requests for documents and information . The Company has
complied with or is in the process of complying with those requests .

On June 13, 2003, the grand jury issued a subpoena to The Union Labor Life Insurance Company Retirement Plan Trust
(the "Plan") (now known as the ULLICO Inc . Pension Plan and Trust) regarding all securities, communications, minutes
and other information regarding the Plan . Based on discussions with the United States Attorney, ULLICO made an initial
production of documents in response to these requests and is awaiting further discussions with the United States Attorney
regarding any further production of documents .

The Securities and Exchange Commission

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") initiated an informal inquiry regarding ULLICO in the spring of
2002. ULLICO voluntarily provided documents to the SEC at that time . On July 25, 2002, the SEC issued a subpoena to
ULLICO's custodian of records, seeking the production of documents regarding the facts and circumstances surrounding
ULLICO's issuance and repurchase of its own stock since 1997, ULLICO' s investment in Global Crossing Ltd ., and
loans allegedly made by ULLICO or Mellon Bank to certain former executive officers . The subpoena advised that the
SEC had issued a formal order authorizing an "investigation under Section 20(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Section 21(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ." ULLICO complied with the subpoena .
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ULLICO has also received informal inquiries from the SEC regarding the status of ULLICO's efforts to recover certain
stock profits, ULLICO has cooperated with these inquiries .

Maryland Insurance Administration Proceedings

On October 18, 2002 , the Maryland Insurance Administration issued a subpoena to ULLICO and Union Labor Life
seeking the production of documents regarding the facts and circumstances surrounding ULLICO's stock transactions .
ULLICO and Union Labor Life and the Maryland Insurance Administration entered into a consent agreement pertaining
to the subpoena, which was ratified on March 3, 2003 by the Circuit Court for Baltimore City in ULLICO Inc. et al. v.
Larsen, Case No. 24-C-02-007124 ; and Ins. Commissionerfor the State of Maryland v. ULLICO Inc ., et al., Case No.
24-C-02-006438 . Pursuant to the subpoena and the court 's consent order, ULLICO provided documents to the Maryland
Insurance Administration . ULLICO and Union Labor Life complied with the subpoena .

United States Congressional Proceedings

a. Senate Proceedings

Senator Judd Gregg of the United States Senate Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions, sent a letter to
ULLICO on November 26, 2002, requesting the release of the Thompson Report. ULLICO has provided that Committee
with a copy of the Thompson Report .

On April 22, 2003, the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee requested documents relating to ULLICO stock
transactions , alleged ERISA violations , pension funds holding ULLICO stock, and ULLICO's action on the Thompson
Report. ULLICO complied with these requests . On June 19, 2003, the Governmental Affairs Committee, which is
chaired by Sen . Susan Collins, held a hearing at which Governor James Thompson and ULLICO Chairman Terence
O'Sullivan testified . Despite the Committee 's request, Robert A . Georgine and Joseph Carabillo declined to testify at
said hearing . Subsequently , Senator Collins requested additional information regarding the Company . The Company
complied with Senator Collins ' request .

b. House Proceedings

In the fall of 2002, Congressman Michael G . Oxley requested a copy of the Thompson Report . ULLICO has provided
Congressman Oxley with a copy of the Thompson Report .

On March 18 , 2003, the House Committee on Education and the Workforce requested documents relating to ULLICO's
corporate structure, ULLICO stock transactions, the Thompson Report, ULLICO's relationship with Credit Suisse First
Boston , and any documents produced in response to any other federal agency investigation. ULLICO complied with this
request. On June 17, 2003, the Committee, which is chaired by Rep . John Boehner , held a hearing at which Damon
Silvers testified on behalf of ULLICO. Robert A . Georgine attended the hearing , but asserted his Fifth Amendment rights
and declined to testify. A Committee report was issued in October, 2003. The Minority view's report was issued in
November, 2003 .
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Litigation Relating to the Improper Stock Transactions

National Labor Relations Board - Administrative Proceeding

On August 1 5, 2002, the "National Right to Work Legal Defense Foundation " filed an unfair labor practice charge with
the National Labor Relations Board (the "NLRB"), against ULLICO . In its charge, the National Right to Work Legal
Defense Foundation asserts that ULLICO's repurchase of shares of ULLICO stock from certain of its directors provided
financial assistance to unions in violation of the National Labor Relations Act .

On September 30, 2002, ULLICO filed a Statement of Position with the NLRB , vigorously challenging the assertions set
forth in the unfair labor practice charge, and denying any violation of the National Labor Relations Act .

Barry v. Trustees of the International Association of Full-Time Salaried Officers and Employees of Outside Local Union
and District Council's (Iron Workers) Pension Plan, et al ., No. 1:02CV02371 (D.D. C. filed Dec . 4, 2002).

The plaintiff, a participant in the International Association of Full-Time Salaried Officers and Employees of Outside
Local Union and District Council's (Iron Workers) Pension Plan ("Pension Plan"), brought this claim under ERISA
against the trustees of the Pension Plan' s related trust, ULLICO, and certain directors of ULLICO . The participant seeks
to have an amount restored by the Pension Plan' s trustees , ULLICO, and certain ULLICO directors to the Pension Plan,
representing the additional worth of ULLICO stock had certain ULLICO directors not had stock repurchased by the
Company. To date, the plaintiff has dismissed his claim against several of the individual defendants . A motion to
dismiss the complaint was filed on behalf of the Company. On March 112004, United States District Court Judge John
Bates ordered the dismissal of all but one of the claims asserted by the Plaintiff against ULLICO and its present and
former Directors . The remaining claim alleges a breach of fiduciary duty by Jake West as a trustee of the Pension Plan,
and against ULLICO and its Directors for participating in West's. fiduciary breaches. All intend to vigorously defend
against this remaining allegation .

Carabillo v. ULLICO Inc., No. 1:03CV01556(RLI) (D.D.C. filed July 21, 2003)

Joseph A. Carabillo, ULLICO's former Chief Legal Officer, is the subject of several recommendations in the Thompson
report with respect to improper transactions . On May 30, 2003, the Company terminated Mr . Carabillo. Mr. Carabillo
subsequently instituted an action alleging violations of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, wrongful
termination and breach of contract, for failure to provide pension benefits under the Company's Early Retirement
Program. Mr. Carabillo also seeks other damages in excess of $1 .5 million. The Company filed a summary judgment
motion stating that the suit should be dismissed based on Mr . Carabillo's failure to exhaust administrative remedies, and
that Mr. Carabillo's common-law claims for wrongful termination and breach of contract were preempted by ERISA .
Mr. Carabillo filed a cross-motion for summary judgment on the merits of his claims . By Order dated January 12, 2004,
the Court denied all motions for summary judgment .

ULLICO and certain other related entities have filed counterclaims in this action against Carabillo, as well as former
officers James Luce, John Grelle, and Robert Georgine, the Pacific Life Insurance Company, and the Robert A . and Mary
Rita Trust and its Trustee . In these counterclaims, ULLICO seeks recovery of stock profits and other relief relating to the
transactions at issue .

Luce v. The Union Labor Life Auxiliary Retirement Benefits Plan and The Union Labor Life Insurance Company, No .
03-1014-A (ED. Va. Filed August 8, 2003)

In August 2003, former Executive Vice President, James W . Luce, filed suit against The Union Labor Life Auxiliary
Retirement Benefits Plan (the "Plan") and Union Labor Life alleging a vested right to receive a monthly annuity payment
of retirement benefits under the Company's Auxiliary Retirement Plan in the amount of $18,333 .00 per month . Mr.
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Luce's payments under the Auxiliary Plan have been suspended by resolution of the Board of Directors pending analysis
by the Regulatory and Litigation subcommittee of the Board as to whether such payments are subject to forfeiture based
on breaches of fiduciary duty or whether these payments may be used to offset monies due the Company by Mr . Luce for
profits he received through improper stock transactions . On October 6, 2003, Mr. Luce amended his complaint to include
a claim for benefits under the Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan . By Order dated January 9, 2004, the Luce
action was transferred to the United States District Court for the District of Columbia .

Other Legal Matters

ULLICO Pension Plan and Trust Form 5500 Rejection

On March 22, 2004, the Department of Labor ("DOL") notified the Company that it intends to assess civil penalties
against the Plan Administrator of the ULLICO Pension Plan & Trust ("the Plan") in the amount of $231,750 as of the
date of the letter for failure to properly file Forms 5500 for Plan Years 2000, 2001 and 2002 . DOL does not believe that
the Plan's use of book value in valuing the Plan's investment in ULLICO stock is a "fair valuation" of the stock as
required by applicable regulation . The Plan has undertaken an independent evaluation of the stock valuation . It is not
expected that the Company will be assessed penalties.

Chao v. TFA

On March 22, 2002, DOL filed suit pursuant to ERISA against Union Labor Life and TFA, alleging imprudence in
investing more than $10 million of two pension funds' assets in a real estate development in southern Nevada . Union
Labor Life and TFA denied the DOL' s allegations and contested the lawsuit vigorously . A trial occurred from December
8-11, 2003 . In March 2004, before the court issued a decision, the parties reached a settlement of the Department's claim
in the amount of $2.0 million ($1 .0 million to each fund) plus a $400,000 penalty to the DOL . This settlement has been
recorded in SG&A expense as of December 31, 2003 .

United Teacher Associates Insurance Company v. Union Labor Life and USA Life

In connection with Union Labor Life's and Union Standard of America Life's (collectively, "ULL") sale to United
Teacher Associates Insurance Company ("UTA") in October 2001 of its Medicare Supplement and Medicare Select
blocks of business, UTA sued ULL in December 2001 to rescind the sale agreements . UTA contended that, during due
diligence, ULL fraudulently withheld two consent decrees that ULL had entered into with the Florida Department of
Insurance that limit the premium rate increases the Florida Department of Insurance will approve . ULL asserted that it
complied with all disclosure requirements applicable by contract and common law, and that the consent orders were not
material information. UTA sought rescission of the sale agreements, which, if granted, would have resulted in a net cost
to the Company of at least $12 million . In the alternative, UTA sought compensatory damages of more than $7 .5 million .
The Company vigorously contested the lawsuit . The trial occurred from September 15-19, 2003 . On March 31, 2004,
the court entered a final judgment in favor of the Company . UTA has filed a motion for reconsideration, which remains
pending .

New York City District Council of Carpenters Funds v . Zenith, Arbitration

The New York City District Council of Carpenters alleged several breaches of contractual obligations and other duties by
Zenith and sought $4.35 million in damages, plus interest. Zenith denied liability . After several days of arbitration
hearings over several months, the parties reached a settlement in principle in March 2004 and are preparing the necessary
settlement documents .
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RGA Reinsurance v. Ulico Casualty

Reinsurer RGA filed suit alleging failure by Ulico Casualty to comply with an arbitration award . RGA seeks payment of
$4.85 million . In 2002, the District Court entered judgment for RGA . Ulico Casualty has recorded the liability for the
judgment in the consolidated financial statements. An appeal was filed with the Court of Appeals. In January 2004, the
Court of Appeals denied the Company's appeal and affirmed the judgment . Ulico Casualty satisfied the judgment in
March 2004 .

Michael R. Machanich v. ULLICO Inc., et al.

Former President of Ulico Insurance Group Michael Machanich filed suit against ULLICO and its subsidiary companies
for alleged breach of an employment contract . Mr. Machanich seeks damages in excess of $4 million . The Company
filed a cross claim against Mr . Machanich seeking compensatory and punitive damages based on Machanich' s breaches
of fiduciary duty and breaches of his employment agreement . The parties have reached a settlement in principle and are
preparing the necessary settlement documents .

Trustees of the IBEW Local 26 Pension Trust Fund v. TFA .

In June 2003, TFA received from counsel for the Trustees of the IBEW Local 26 Pension Trust Fund (the "Fund") a
demand letter that alleges breaches of fiduciary duties by TFA and its retained investment sub-advisor, Nicholas-
Applegate Capital Management ("NACM"), in the provision of investment management services. From 1995 to 2001,
the Fund invested assets with TFA that were managed by NACM. The Trustees allege that TFA and NACM failed to
provide them with material information about changes in the senior portfolio management staff at NACM, thereby
inducing the Trustees to leave their investment with NACM during a period of substantial market losses . The Trustees
allege that the Fund suffered damages of between $8 .7 million and $14 .3 million . Counsel for the Trustees, TFA and
NACM explored a settlement of the claim in 2003, but did not reach a resolution . On December 31, 2003, the Trustees
filed a lawsuit in federal district court to allege breach of contract and breach of fiduciary duties by TFA and NACM .
TFA believes that it has meritorious defenses to the claim . It is not possible at this time, however, to assess the likelihood
that the litigation will result in any findings adverse to TFA.

General Electric Capital Corp . v. ULLICO Transport Co. and ULLICO Inc., Superior Court, L.A. County, California

On August 13, 2003, General Electric Capital Corporation, lessor of an aircraft formerly operated by ULLICO Transport
Company, filed suit to allege default by ULLICO Transport Company on the aircraft lease and liability of ULLICO on an
accompanying guaranty . The complaint sought approximately $21 .4 million in damages for remaining lease payments,
plus attorney's fees, costs and interest. In July 2003, ULLICO Transport Company returned the aircraft to GE Capital . In
November 2003, the Company reached a settlement of the lawsuit and the complaint was dismissed . The Company paid
$2.0 million at the signing of the settlement agreement and will pay an additional $4 .0 million through November, 2006 .

In Re Global Crossing Ltd., et al., Case No. 02-40188 (REG); Global Crossing Ltd. Estate Representative v. Gary
Winnick, et al., Adversary Proceeding No. 04-2137(REG) (Bankr. S.D. N. Y. filed February 6, 2004)

On February 6, 2004, an adversary proceeding was filed in the Global Crossing bankruptcy proceedings in United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York. Claims asserted against ULLICO and certain affiliated
companies seek to recover amounts invested in Global Crossing. ULLICO's initial response to the Complaint is due June
3, 2004 .
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Reverse Mortgage Litigation

Several related cases allege liability of ULLICO and its affiliates MRCo, Inc. and Union Labor Life for certain reverse
mortgage loans originated in the 1990s by Financial Freedom Senior Funding Corporation ("FFSFC"), a former
subsidiary of ULLICO, and certain annuities issued by Union Labor Life in conjunction with some of the loans. The
mortgage loans and the stock of FFSFC were sold by ULLICO, but ULLICO and MRCo retain certain indemnity
obligations for claims arising out of the loan transactions . Three consolidated class actions are pending in California .
Three consolidated individual actions are also pending in California, and nine individual actions are pending in
California, Florida and New York. The plaintiffs challenge the enforceability of the mortgage loans and the validity of
the annuities based on common law and statutory grounds . ULLICO has defended the actions vigorously . A settlement
of the class action cases has been reached in principle and a final settlement agreement , which will be subject to approval
by the court, is being drafted. Under the settlement, an interest rate remedy will be provided to the plaintiff class by the
current holder of the mortgages; ULLICO and its insurers will pay the plaintiff' s attorney's fees and ULLICO will sell a
contingent note to its co-defendant at a discount to its current value . Certain of the other non-class claims are also the
subject of negotiations . The Company believes that it has meritorious defenses to those claims . Because of the number
of non-class cases and the unresolved legal and factual issues , ULLICO cannot reliably estimate its ultimate exposure in
the event each remaining case proceeds through trial and appeal .

Department of Labor/Capital Consultants, LLC

In September 2003, the Department of Labor filed lawsuits against five of Ulico Casualty's policyholders who invested in
Capital Consultants, LLC ("Capital Consultants"), alleging breach offiduciary duty . Three more lawsuits against three
other Ulico Casualty policyholders are expected . The DOL has initially demanded $20 million to resolve these matters .
Ulico Casualty rejected this demand based on its own assessment of liabilities and the failure of DOL to properly account
for the return on investments as a result of a global settlement with Capital Consultants . Ulico Casualty intends to litigate
against the DOL on behalf of its policyholders .

ULLICO and its subsidiaries are also involved in other legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of their business .
In the opinion of management , the above investigations , litigation , and unasserted claims will not have a material impact
on the financial condition, results of operations, or cash flow of the Company .
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Note 16---Capital

In 2003, the Company issued shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock . The Series A preferred stock, par value
$1 .00 per share, has a face value of $100. The Series A preferred stock has a liquidation value of $100. Each share of the
Series A preferred stock is convertible at the option of the holder into 10 shares of the company's Class A common stock,
or if not permitted under the company's charter and bylaws, Class B common stock . The Series A preferred stock has
anti-dilution provisions for stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, similar transactions and certain other dilutive
distributions of common stock. The terms of the Series A preferred stock prohibit the issuance of senior equity securities
without the written consent or affirmative vote of the then outstanding Series A preferred stockholders. In the event of a
merger, tender offer or exchange offer , combination, reclassification , reorganization , exchange or transfer of assets, the
holders of Series A preferred stock have the right to have the company redeem the Series A preferred stock .

Dividends are cumulative from the date of issuance and payable semi-annually, at the annual rate of 10% of the (i)
Liquidation Value per share , and (ii ) all accumulated and unpaid dividends . Dividends will be paid on March 31 and
September 30 of each year beginning March 31, 2004 . Dividends on Convertible Preferred Stock may be paid in
additional shares of Convertible Preferred Stock (or a combination of cash and shares of Convertible Preferred Stock)
instead of cash for any or all dividend periods through and including September 30, 2004 . Thereafter, dividends will be
payable in cash . Convertible Preferred Stock issued as a dividend shall accrue from the date such share dividends are
issued .

The Company may, at its option, redeem the Series A preferred stock at any time at the redemption price set forth below
plus any accrued but unpaid dividends .

Year Redemption Price Per Share

2004 105% of the liquidation preference
2005 104% ofthe liquidation preference
2006 103% of the liquidation preference
2007 102% of the liquidation preference
2008 101% of the liquidation preference
Thereafter 100% of the liquidation preference

The Company also has three other types of stock, Capital, Class A common and Class B common . The Capital and Class
A common stock have voting rights and must be voted by the owner in person, by written proxy or by a person authorized
by power of attorney . The aggregate maximum percentage of issued Capital stock and Class A common stock, which
may be held by a National or International Union, or a benefit trust affiliated with said organizations including but not
limited to jointly managed pension funds, shall not be more than nine percent (9%) ; by any Local Union, Local Central
Body or any other form of organization, not more than one percent (I%), and by any individual, not more than one
percent (1 %). If the aggregate percentage exceeds the maximum, a portion of Class A common stock is reissued as Class
B common stock so the aggregate percentage of Capital stock and Class A common stock is no more than the maximum .
Class B common stock has no voting rights . Capital, Class A and Class B common stock rank on equal footing with
respect to distribution of dividends .

In 1999, the Company entered into an incentive arrangement with the former Chairman of the Board, which included the
issuance of 40,000 shares of Class A common stock in exchange for a note receivable of $2 .2 million from the
stockholder which was secured by the stock issued . The note receivable may be forgiven in five equal installments over
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the five-year term of the agreement . In 2002, 2001 and 2000, a total of $1 .3 million of principal on the note receivable
installment was forgiven and charged to compensation expense . Additionally, the interest on the note receivable was also
forgiven. As of December 31, 2003, the principal balance of the note receivable is approximately $0 .9 million .

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the insurance subsidiaries had statutory capital and surplus of $112 .5 million and
$111 .9 million, respectively, determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices utilized in filings with
insurance regulatory authorities . For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the insurance subsidiaries had a
combined statutory net loss of $89 .8 million and $4.7 million, respectively . At December 31, 2003, the subsidiaries
combined statutory capital and surplus exceeds the authorized control level risk based capital by $69 .5 million . No
dividends can be paid by the insurance companies to ULLICO Inc . during 2004 without approval from the Insurance
Commissioner of the insurance companies' domiciled state .

Note 17---Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income at December 31, 2003 and 2002 consists of the following (in millions) :

2003 2002
Net Loss $ (70.8) $ (74.3)

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax :

Unrealized holding gains/(losses ) arising during the period (2 .3) 7 .0
Reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) on securities included in net income 0 .7 (8 .5)

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities, net of $(0 .9) and $(0.8) in tax for 2003 and 2002 (1 .6) (1 .5)

Minimum pension liability adjustment , net of $0 .3 and $(0.9) in tax for 2003 and 2002 0.5 (1 .7)
Other comprehensive income (losses) (1 .1) (3 .2)

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (71 .9) $ (77.5)

Note 18---Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments," ("SFAS
107") requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the Balance
Sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value . In cases where quoted market prices are not available for
identical or comparable financial instruments, fair values are based on estimates using the present values of estimated
cash flows or other valuation techniques . Estimated fair values can be significantly affected by the methods and
assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates as to the amounts and timing of future cash flows .
Accordingly, the fair values may not represent actual values of the financial instruments that could have been realized by
the Company as of year-end or that will be realized in the future .

Fair values for the Company's insurance contracts other than investment contracts are not required to be disclosed under
SFAS 107. However, the estimated fair value and future cash flows of liabilities under all insurance contracts are taken
into consideration in the Company's overall management of interest rate risk, which minimizes exposure to changing
interest rates through the matching of investment maturities with amounts due under insurance contracts. Management
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believes that disclosing the estimated fair value of all assets without a corresponding revaluation of all liabilities
associated with insurance contracts can be misinterpreted . The aggregate fair value amounts presented do not represent
the actual value of the Company.

The following summarizes the major methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial instruments :
the carrying amount of cash and short-term investments is considered a reasonable approximation for their fair value .
Fair values for fixed maturity securities and equity securities are based upon quoted market prices .

Limited partnerships are reported under the equity method of accounting . The fair value of the limited partnerships is
assumed to approximate its carrying value . The fair value of mortgage loans are estimated through the use of discounted
cash flow techniques using interest rates currently being offered for similar loans to borrowers with similar credit ratings .
Mortgage loans with similar characteristics are aggregated for purposes of this analysis . Deposit-type annuity contracts
and policyholder funds on deposit liabilities are valued using discounted cash flow techniques based upon interest rates
currently being offered by the Company for similar contracts with maturities consistent with the contracts being valued .
The fair value of notes payable is estimated by discounting contracted future cash flows using interest rates for which
similar types of borrowings with comparable maturities could be obtained by the Company .

Other assets and liabilities considered financial instruments such as premium and accounts receivable, accrued investment
income and cash are generally of a short-term nature and their carrying values are deemed to approximate fair value .

(in millions) . „ . „ December 31, 2003 ._ December 31, 2002

Financial Instrument Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value

Notes payable 22.1 22.1 0.1 0.1

Fixed Maturities $ 350.2 $ 350.2 $ 353.8 $ 353.8

Equity securities 6.8 6.8 14.1 14.1
Short- term investments 258.6 258.6 154.8 154.8

Investments in limited partnerships 77.5 77.5 85.8 85.8

Policy loans 1.3 l.3 1.3 1.3

Mortgage loans held for investment 45.5 45.5 61.4 60.7
Policyholder funds on deposit 27.0 27.0 38.6 38.6

Deposit-type annuity contracts 144.2 145.0 195.0 196.5
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Note 19---Related Party Transactions

Shareholder Transactions
In 2003, the Company repurchased 15,000 shares of stock of the Company from the International Association of Heat
and Frost Insulators and Asbestos Workers Local Union Officers and Employees Pension Fund at a purchase price per
share of $46 .58. The total price paid for these shares was $698,700 . In connection with the stock repurchase, the
Company paid an additional amount of $1,491,900 in settlement of certain related matters . The additional amount was
charged to expense in 2002 . James A. Grogan, a director of the Company, is the General President of the International
Association of Heat and Frost Insulators and Asbestos Workers .

In 2003, ULLICO made a loan to the Graphic Communications International Union Detroit-Toledo-Lansing Local 2/289-
M for $30,091 with an interest rate of 4 .25%, payable on or before January 13, 2005 . The loan is secured by 646 shares
of ULLICO Inc. stock that is owned by the union .

In 2002, the Company repurchased 10,016 shares of stock of the Company from the Laborers' International Union of
North America Local Union and District Council Pension Fund at a purchase price per share of $74 .87 . The total price
paid for these shares was $749,898 . The Company also repurchased 10,016 shares of stock of the Company from the
Laborers' International Union of North America National (Industrial) Union Pension Fund at a purchase price per share
of $74.87 . The total price paid for these shares was $749,898 . Terence M . O'Sullivan, Chairman of the Company, is the
General President of the Laborers' International Union of North America .

In 2002, the Company repurchased 2,182 shares of Capital Stock of the Company and 1,040 shares of Class A Stock of
the Company from the Amalgamated Transit Union at a purchase price per share of $74 .87 . The total price paid for these
shares was $241,231 . Mr. James LaSala, a director of the Company, is the International President of the Amalgamated
Transit Union .

In 2002, the Company repurchased 3,339 shares of stock of the Company from the Communications Workers of America
Pension and Death Trust Fund at a purchase price per share of $74 .87. The total price paid for these shares was
$249,991 . Morton Bahr, a director of the Company, is the President of the Communications Workers of America .

In 2002 , the Company repurchased 18,385 shares of Class A Stock of the Company and 2 ,157 shares of Class B Stock of
the Company from the International Union of Bricklayers and Allied Craftworkers at a purchase price per share of
$74.87 . The total price paid for these shares was $1,537 ,980 . Mr. John J . Flynn , a director of the Company, is the
President of the International Union of Bricklayers and Allied Craftworkers .

In 2002, the Company repurchased 15,593 shares of stock of the Company from the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers General Fund at a purchase price per share of $74 .87 . The total price paid for these shares was
$1,167,448. Jeremiah J. O'Connor, a director of the Company, is the International Secretary-Treasurer of the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers .

In 2002, the Company repurchased 2,808 shares of stock of the Company from the Building and Construction Trades
Department, AFL-CIO at a purchase price per share of $74.87 . The total price paid for these shares was $210,235 .
Edward C . Sullivan, a director of the Company , is the President of the Building and Construction Trades Department,
AFL-CIO .
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In 2002, the Company repurchased 10,396 shares of stock of the Company from the Graphic Communications
International Union Supplemental Retirement and Disability Fund at a purchase price per share of $74.87 . The total
price paid for these shares was $778,349 . George Tedeschi, a director of the Company, is the International President of
the Graphic Communications International Union .

In 2002, the Company resolved certain compensation and related issues with a former employee , Mark A. Maloney, and
in connection therewith redeemed 9,092 shares of stock of the Company. The amount paid by the Company was
$1,325,000, of which $834,578 was charged to expense in 2002 . Joseph F. Maloney, a director of the Company, is the
father of Mark A. Maloney.

In 2002, the Company also purchased company stock from unions and their benefit and retirement plans that are
customers and policyholders of the Company.

Other Related Party Items
In 2003 and 2002, Dr . Bernard Suran received consulting fees and expense reimbursements totaling $46 ,900 and $45,220
respectively from ULLICO Management, a subsidiary of the Company. Dr. Suran is the uncle of Michael Machanich, the
former Special Assistant to the former Chief Executive Officer of the Company . The agreement with Dr . Suran was
terminated in July 2003 .

In 2003, Union Labor Life entered into an agreement with JW LaSala , Inc. to act as a sales representative for Union
Labor Life and its affiliates . JW LaSala Inc . is owned by John LaSala. JW LaSala, Inc. is paid on a commission basis
and received $5,370 in 2003. John LaSala is the son of James LaSala, a former director of the Company .

In 2002, Union Labor Life entered into an agreement with Richard Halfenger and Associates effective until January,
2007 . The agreement was terminated in 2003 . Richard Halfenger was Vice-President and an officer of Union Labor Life
and UNIONCARE, a subsidiary of the Company . He was the sole proprietor of Richard Halfenger and Associates, Inc .
Amounts paid to Richard Halfenger and Associates in 2002 were $ 121,352 . There were no payments made in 2003 .

In 2002, the Company made a loan of $250,000 to Catherine and Robert Sensenig, the daughter and son-in-law of James
F.M. McNulty, a director of the Company. The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property, is secured
by such property, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest (at the rate of 6 .5%) and is due in April
2032 .

In 2000 through 2002, ULLICO Inc . made three loans to Planners and Insurers, Inc ., a corporation owned by Patrick J .
Mertz . The first note was dated 5/31100 for $250,000, due 4130/03 . The second note was dated 2128/01 for $90 ,000, due
4/30/03 . The final note was dated 10/31/02 for $40 ,000, due 11130/03 . The notes for the loans are in default as of
12131/03 . The default amount was $485,542 , which is the principal amount plus interest . Patrick J . Mertz is the nephew
of Robert A. Georgine , the former Chairman , President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company .

In 2001, Union Labor Life made a mortgage loan in the amount of $92,000 to Joseph John Hunt, a Director of the
Company. The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property and was payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest ( at a rate of 6.5%). The loan was paid off in August 2003 .

In 1999 , Union Labor Life made a loan in the amount of $229 ,500 to Matthew M . Emm, Regional Vice President Group
Life and Health Sales/Northeast of the Company . The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property and
was payable in monthly installments of principal and interest ( at a rate of6.5%). The loan was paid off in February 2003 .
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In 1999, Union Labor Life made a mortgage loan in the amount of $250,000 to James I . Norton, Vice President, Business
Development of the Company . The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property and is payable in
monthly installments of principal and interest (at a rate of 6.5%).

In 1999, Union Labor Life made a mortgage loan in the amount of $217,770 to Joseph John Hunt, a Director of the
Company . The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property and is payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest (at a rate of 7.0%) .

In 1999 , the Company made a loan of $140,000 to James F .M. McNulty , a former director of the Company . The loan
was made to finance the purchase of residential property , is secured by such property, is payable in monthly installments
of principal and interest (at the rate of 6 .625 %) and is due December 1, 2029 .

In 1999 , the Company made a loan of $350 , 000 to Jacob F . West, a former director of the Company . The loan was made
to finance the purchase of residential property in California , is secured by such property, is payable at maturity ( at a rate
not to exceed 6%), has a maturity date of December 31, 2060 and is a reverse mortgage .

In 1999, Union Labor Life entered into an agreement with LTC Affinity Direct to market certain insurance products . This
agreement was extended numerous times , with the most recent amendment extending the contract to December 2003 .
Frederick Leonard is a former Assistant Vice-President of UNIONCARE, Union Labor Life and ULLICO Life Insurance
Company, a subsidiary of Union Labor Life . He also is the President of LTC Affinity Direct, Inc. Amounts paid to LTC
Affinity Direct in 2002 were $392,466 . There were no payments made in 2003 .

In 1998, Union Labor Life made a loan in the amount of $ 154,700 to Herbert A . Kolben, Vice President , Real Estate
Investment Banking of the Company . The loan was made to finance the purchase of residential property and was payable
in monthly installments of principal and interest ( at an original rate of 6 .35% and later 6.25%). The loan was sold in July
2003 .

In 1997, the Company made a loan of $150,000 to Bill J . Casstevens, a former director of the Company . The loan was
made to finance the purchase of residential property, is secured by such property, is payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest (at the rate of 6%) and is due December 1, 2012 .

In 1980, the Company made a loan of $133,500 to John J . Sweeney, a former director of the Company . The loan was
made to finance the purchase of residential property , is secured by such property , is payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest (at the rate of 6%) and is due December 1, 2005 .
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